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Nameof issuer
Pneurreric, Inc.



Legal status of issuer

Fom

Corporation
J urisdiction of I ncorporationyOrganization
Delaware
Date of organization
July 19, 2021
Physical addlress of issuer
823 4th Street SW, Rochester, MN 55902
Website of issuer
www.pneumeric-medical .com

Narme of interrmediary through which the Offering will be condlcted
MicroVenture Marketplace I nc.

CIK number of intermediary
0001478147



SEC file number of interrmediary
008-68458

CRD number, if appdicalble of intermediary
152513

Anount of conpensation to be paid o the interrmediary, whether as a dollar anmount ar a
of the Offering amount, ar a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available

at the time of the filing for condcting the Offering induding the amount of refarral and any

other fees assodated with the Offering

The issuer will shall pay to the intermediary at the conclusion of the offering a fee consisting of

five percent (5%) commission based on the amount of investiments raised in the offering and paid

upon disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of closing.

Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer hdd by the interrmediary;, ar any ammrangerment
for theinteermediary to acquire such an interest

Theintermediary will receive a number of Crowd Notes of the issuer that is equal to two percent
(2%) of the total nurmber of Crowd Notes sold by the issuer in the Offering.

Name of qualified third parly “Escrow Agent” which the Offering will utilize
Evolve Bank & Trust

Type of security offered
Crowd Notes

Tarcet number of Securities to be offered



25,000

Price (ar methad for determining price)
$1.00

Target offaring amount
$25,000.00

Oversubscriptions acceplect
Yes
O No

Oversubscriptions will be allocatect
O Pro-reta besis

O First-come, first-served basis
Other: at the Company’s discretion

Maximum offering amount (if different fromiarget offaring anount)
$1,200,000.00

Deadline to reach the target offering amount
February 27, 2023



NOTE: If thesum of theinvesiment commitments does not equal or excead thetarget
offering amount at the Offering deadline, no Securities will be sald in the Offering,
investiment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

fmetmniﬂ'cferﬂqas
Most recent fiscal year-end

Total Assets $201,766.00

Cash & Cash Equivalents $193,836.00
Accounts Receivable $0.00

Shart-term Debt $179,886.00

L ong-term Debt $304,000.00
Revenues/Sales $0.00
Cost of Goods Sold $0.00
Taxes Paid $0.00

Net Loss $(470,120)




Thejurisdictions in which the issuer intend to offer the Securities:

Alabame, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Califomnia, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of
Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Guam Hawaii, Idaho, [llinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New | ersey, New Mexico, New Y ork, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahomg, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island,
South Caroling, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vemont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northen Mariana
Islands



September 23, 2022

FORM C

Up to $1,200,000.00

Pneumeric, Inc.




Crowd Notes

This Form C (including the cover page and all exhibits atached hereto, the "Form C") is
being furmished by Pneuneric, Inc., a Deaware Corporation (the "Company," as well as references
to "we" "us," or "our'), to prospective investors for the sole purpose of providing certain
informetion about a potential investment in Crowd Notes of the Company (the "Securities™).

I nvestors in Securities are somatimes refared to herein as "Purchasers.” The Company intends to
raise a least $25,000.00 and up to $1,200,000.00 from Investors in the offering of Securities
described in this Form C (this "Offering”). The minimum amount of Securities that can be
purchased is $100.00 per Investor (which may be waived by the Conpany, inits sole and absolute
discretion). The offer made hereby is subject to modification, prior to sale and withdrawal at any
time.

Therights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth bedow
in the section entited "THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES--The Securities”. Inorder to
purchase Securities, a prospective investor must complete the subscription process through the
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Intermediary’s platform, which may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole and
absolute discretion. The Company has the right to cancd or rescind its offer to sal the Securities
at any time and for any reason.

The Offering is being made through MicroV enture M arketplace, Inc. (the "I ntermediary™).
At the condusion of the Offering, the |ssuer shal pay to the I ntermediary a fee consisting of five
percent (5%) commission based on the amount of i nvestments raised in the Offering and paid upon
distribution of funds from escrow at the time of closing. The Intermediary will be entiied to
receivea number of Crowd Notes of theissuer that is equal to two percent (2%) of the total number
of Crowd Notes sold by the | ssuer in the Offering.

. Service Fess and
Priceto | nvestors C issions (9@ Net Proceeds
Minimum
Individual Purchase $100.00 $5.00 $95.00
Amount
Aggregate Minimum
Offering A : $25,000.00 $1,250.00 $23,750.00
Aggregate
Maximum Offering $1,200,000.00 $60,000.00 $1,140,000.00
Amount




(1) This excludes fees to the Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.

The issuer will owe five percent (5%) of the amount raised in the Offering to the Intermediary at the
conclusion of the Offering. The Intermediary will also receive a number of Crowd Notes of the issuer that
isequal to two percent (2%6) of the totd number of Crowd Notes sold by the issuer in the Offering.

A carowdfunding investiment involves risk. Y ou should not invest any funds in this Offering
unless you can afford to lose your entire investment. |n making an investiment decision,
investors must rdy on their own e@mination of the issuer and the terms of the Offering,
induding the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority.
Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this
document. The U.S. Seaurities and Exchange Carmmission does not pass upon the merits of
any Securities offered or the terms of the Offering nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any Offering document or other materials. These Securities are offered
under an exemption from registration; however, neither the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission nor any state securities authority has made an independent determination that
these Securities are exempt from regisiration. The Company filing this Form C for an
offering in rdiance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and pursuant to Regulation CF (§
227.100 et seqp.) must file a report with the Commission annually and post the report on its
website at www.pneumeric-medical.com no later than 120 days after the end of the
Company’s fiscal year. The Company may termihate its reporting cbligations in the future
in accordance with Rule 202(b) of Regulation CF (§ 227.202(b)) by 1) being required tofile
reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 2)
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filing at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and having fewer than 300
holders of record, 3) filing annual reports for three years pursuant to Regulation CF and
having assets equal to or less than $10,000,000, 4) the repurchase of all the Securities sold in
this Offering by the Company or ancther party, or 5) the liquidation or dissolution of the
Company.

Thedate of this Form C is September 23, 2022.

The Company has cetified that al of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in
connection with this Offering:

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

|s organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or
the District of Columbia;

Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78mor 780(d));

Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the | nvestment Company Act of
1940 (15 U.5.C. 80a-3), or excluded fromthe definition of investment company by section
3(b) or section 3(c) of that Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

Is notindigibleto offer or sell securities in rdiance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act
(15U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as aresult of a disqualification as specified in§ 227.503(a);

Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, any
ongoing annua reports required by law during the two years immediatdy preceding the
filing of this FormC; and

Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an
unidentified company or companies.



THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY-TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER
RESTRICTIONS. THERE ISNO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY
NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE.
THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANY ONE WHO CANNOT BEAR
THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME
AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE
SECTION OF THIS FORM C ENTITLED "RISK FACTORS."

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE
APPROPRIATE FOR ALL INVESTORS.

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH AN OFFER 1S NOT PERMITTED.

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY SECURITY
THE COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AN OPPORTUNITY TOASK
QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE COMPANY, AND ITS
MANAGEMENT CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING
AND THE COMPANY. NO SOURCE OTHER THAN THE INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN
AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THISFORM C,AND IF GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY



OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON
ASHAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY .

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS
FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION
NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR'S PARTICULAR
FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN
FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND
RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER INVESTMENT.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS.
NO SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE
DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION
CF. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE
FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY ISSUING THE SECURITIES AND
THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR
STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE,
THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR
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pveleRMINED TREAUELQUALT UF TRISDDUCUNMENT.ANT REFRESENTATIUN U ITRE
CONTRARY ISA CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY
OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO CANADIAN INVESTORS
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES WITHIN CANADA, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF A CANADA, SPECIFICALLY

WITH REGARD TO THE TRANSFER AND RESALE OF ANY SECURITIES ACQUIRED IN
THIS OFFERING.

NOTICE REGARDING ESCROW AGENT



EVOLVE BANK & TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING,
HAS NOT |INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY ORADVISABILITY OF AN
INVESTMENT [N THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE
ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS,
OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR
THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

Forvard Looking Staterment Disdasure

This Form C and any docurments incorporated by reference herein or theren contain
forward-looking statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than
staterrents of historical fact or réating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form
C are forward-looking staterents. ForwarcHooking statements give the Company’s current
reasonable expectations and projections rélating to its finandal condition, results of operations,
plans, objectivies, future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking staterrents
by the fact that they do not rdate strictly to historical or current facts, These statements may
include words such as "anticipate " "estimate " "expect,” "project” "plan," "intend " "bdieve "
"may," "should " "can have " "likely” and other words and terrs of similar meaning in connection
with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial peformance or other
aais.

Theforward-looking statements contained in this FormC and any docurments incorporated
by reference haan or tharen are based on reasonable assunptions the Conpany has made in
light of its industry experience parceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expactaed future



developrments and other factors it balieves are appropriate under the circunrstances. As you read
and consider this Form C, you should understand that these stataments are not guarantees of
paformance or results. They involve risks, uncertainties (meny of which are beyond the
Company’s control) and assumptions. Although the Company believes that these forward -looking
staterrents are based on reasonable assunptions, you should be aware that nmeny factors could
affect its actual operating and financial peformance and cause its peformance to differ
mateially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking staterments. Should one or
noreoftheserisks or uncertainties materialize or should any of these assunptions proveincorrect
or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial performance may vary in material

respects fromthe performance projected in these forward-looking staterments.

Any forward-looking staterent made by the Conrpany in this Form C or any docurrents
incorporated by reference heran or therain speaks only as of the date of this FormC. Factors or
events that could cause our actual gperating and finandal performanceto differ may erergefrom
timeto time and it is not possible for the Conpany to predict all of them The Company undertakes
no obligation to upaate any forward-looking statement, whather as a result of new information,
future developrments or othewise except as nay be required by law.

ONGOING REPORTING
The Compeny will file a report dectronical ly with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s
fiscal year.



Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at: WwWw.pheumeric-
medical.com

The Company must continue to cormply with the ongoing reporting requi rements until:

1) theCompany is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the
Exchange Act;

2) the Conmpany has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has
tota assets that do not excead $10,000,000;

3) the Conpany has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer
than 300 holders of record;

4) the Conmpany or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on
Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or
any compl ete redemption of redeenmable securities; or

5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state [aw.

About thisFormC

Y ou should rely only on the informeation contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone
to provide you with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to
sdl, and seeking offers to buy the Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are
permitted. Y ou should assume that the information contained in this FormC is accurate only as of
thedateof this FormC, regardless of thetimeof ddivery of this FormC or of any saleof Securities.
QOur business. financid condition. results of operations, and prospeds mav have chanaed sincethat



date.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries
and, therefore, are necessarily sdective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the
actual agreements or other documents. The Company will providethe opportunity to ask questions
of and receive answers from the Company’s management concerning the terms and conditions of
the Offering, the Company or any other relevant metters and any additional reasonableinformetion
to any prospective | nvestor prior to the consummetion of the sale of the Securities.

This Form C does not purport to contain all of the informetion that may be required to evaluate the
Offering and any recipient hereof should conduct its own independent anaysis. The statements of
the Company contained herein are based on informetion believed to be reliable. No warranty can
be mede as to the accuracy of such informetion or that circumstances have not changed since the
date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise revise this Form C or
other materials supplied herewith. The ddivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that the
information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This
Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced
or used for any other purpose.

SUMMARY

The following summary is quaified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear
dsewherein this Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective | nvestor is urged to read this
Form C and the Exhibits hereto in their entirety.
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Pneuneric, Inc. (the "Company") is a Delaware Corporation, formed onJ uly 19, 2021.

The Company is located at 823 4th Street SW, Rochester, MN 55902.

The Company’s website is www.pneumeric-medica.com

The information available on or through our website is not a part of this Form C. In meking an
investment decision with respect to our Securities, you should only consider the information

contained in this Form C.

TheBusiness

TheCompany isamedica device company aimed atimproving carein military and civilian trauma
for those affected by pneunothorax. The Company intends to generate revenue viawholesal esales
of its Capnospot® device through established military and civilian distribution channels to sellers

of related medical kits and also directly to retail buyers.

The Offering
Minimum amount of Crowd Notes being $25,000 Principal Amount
Total Crowd Notes outstanding after $25,000 Principal Amount

Offering (if minimum amount reached)




Maodmum amount of Crowd Notes

$1,200,000 Principal Anmount
Total Crowd Notes outstanding after .
Offering (if . t hed) $1,200,000 Principa Amount
Purdhase price per Security $1.00
Minimum investiment amount per investor $100.00
Offering deadline February 27, 2023
See the description of the use of proceeds on
Use of proceeds pages 28-29 hereof.
Vating Rights See the description of the voting rights on

pages 47-48 hereof.

The priceof the Securities has been determined by the Conmpany and does not necessarily bear any
rel ationship to the assets, book value, or potential earnings of the Company or any other recognized

criteriaor value.

RISK FACTORS

Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry
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Wearenotsulyectto Sarbanes-Oxley regulations andlack thefinandal controls and safeguards
required of public conpanies.

We do not have the intemd infrastructure necessary, and are not required, to complete an
altestation about our financial controls that would be required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002. There can be no assurance that there are no significant deficiencies or materia
weaknesses in the quality of our financia controls. We expect to incur additional expenses and
diversion of management’s time if and when it becomes necessary to peform the system and
process evauation, testing and remediation required in order to comply with the management
certification and auditor attestation requirements.

The Canpany has indicated that it has engagead in cartain transactions with related persons.
Please see the section of this Memorandum entiied "Transactions with Related Persons and
Conflicts of | nterest” for further details.

The proceeck raisad in this offering may not be suffident to enalble the Caompany to davelgp its
business.

The net proceeds of this offering may not be sufficient to fund our deva opment and marketing
efforts and other cash requirements. To raise additiona capital, we may attempt to raise additiona
funds through debt financing or additional rounds of investment offerings. We may be unable to
obtain additional financing on ters favorable or acceptable to us. The inability to raise capital
when needed would have a material adverse effect on our business, operating results and financial
condition, and could resultin a decrease or dimination of the value of your investment.

The Conpany is in the davelopment stage
We are subject to all of the risks inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise,
incdudina but not limited to, limited operating history, rdiance on kev personnd . the lack of



deve oped products, insufficient capital, and thelack of sufficient sales and marketing capabilities.
We may not be successful in developing our business or operating our business profitably. In fact,
we may never conmplete our development, or operate at a profit If our plans prove to be
unsuccessful, investors may lose all or a substantial part of their investment. Our success will
depend on our Board’s and management’s ability to address the risks encountered by deve opment
stage companies and to implement the “Business and Commercial Development Strategy” outlined
in the investor deck provided in conjunction with this Agreement. Additionally, the Board has a
right to discretionary use of proceeds from this offering. We may not be successful in
implementing the Business and Commearcid Development Strategy, and, in such event, the
Company will likdy fail, which could lead to a conplete loss of your investment. The Board may
also exercise its discretion poorly in how the proceeds from this offering are used, and, in such
event, the Company will likdy fail, which could lead to a complete loss of your investment.

We continue to revise the Business and Conmmeardal Develgament Strategy, which may change
as ve continue our develgpment; and which could negatively impact our development and start-
up gperations.

We are in the very early stages of our development. While we have prepared the Business and
Commerciad Devdopment Strategy based on our anticipated operations (outlined in the investor
deck provided to you in connection with this A greement) dueto the early stage of our devel opment,
the Business and Commercia Development Strategy is likdy to change as we continue our
devdopment. As aresult, our goas and objectives may evolve as we conmplete additional research
and devel opment regarding our Business and Commercial Deve opment Strategy. This may result
inour failure and the loss of your investment in the Conpany.
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Dependence on key personnd.

Our future success depends to a significant extent upon the continued services of our founding
shareholder(s) as wdl as on our ability to continue to atract, retain and notivate qudified
personnel. We do not maintain any “key person” life insurance poliCy on any of our employess,
officers, or directors. M oreover, we cannhot assure you that such people will remain in our enploy.
Theloss of the services of one or more of our key personnd, or our inability to continue to attract
qualified personnd in the future, would negatively affect our business, operating results and
financial condition. In particular, the Founder and CEO of the Company, ] ohnathon Aho, M.C,,
PhD has played and will play a critical rolein he ping the Company achieve various milestones to
date. Dr. Aho is the Company’s main creative force and has filled in many different key executive
and management functions of the Conpany and is the key contact with al customers and business
partners. The loss of his services in this capacity would be seriously and materialy adverseto the
Company’s prospects of successful commercial exploitation and achieving revenue projections.
His historical knowledge of the Company and unique services would be difficult to replace. His
loss would negatively impact the Company’s operations, future growth and profitability.

The ngjority of the voling securities of the Company are controlled by a single individuial.
Prior to the offering of the Notes, Dr. Aho owns more than 71.7% of the outstanding Company
shares. This places Dr. Aho in the position of both actual and effective control of the Conmpany.

The spaculative naluire of our business could result in unpredictable resulis and a lass of your
investrment.

The medical device industry is extremely competitive and the commercia success of any product
is often dependent on factors beyond our control, including but not |imited to market acceptance,
distributor performance, and retailers’ prominently shelving and selling our products. We may
exparience substantia cost ovarruns in manufacturing and marketing our products and mav not



have sufficient capital to meet our goals. We may also incur uninsured losses for liabilities which
arise in the ordinary course of business in the manufacturing industry, or which are unforeseen,
including but not limited to trademerk infringement, copyright infringement, patent infringement,
product liability, and enployment liability.

The Caonpany and its key personnd have limited exparience directing the gperations of a
medical davice

The Company has limited operating history and its key personnel have limited experience working
inthe medica device business.

Dependence an R&D andfar QC/QA fadilities.

The Company has been formed to manufacture a device based on colorimetric capnography
designed to assist healthcare providers in rapid and accurate confirmation of needle thoracostony
placement (the “Product™). The Product is pre-production, pre-commercia, and does not have
approval or registration from the United States Food and Drug Administration (the “FDA™).
Additional design work and fabrication processes will need to be developed on an 8-nonth
timeline. Therecould bedd ays, shortages, and other roadbl ocks. | njection molding requires nolds
to e machined out of metal. The nolds are expensive. The molds can break or become deformed
or otherwise unsuitable for production. The paper can be sourced from a limited number of
commercial suppliers. The Company may have to fabricate the necessary inputs intemally on its
own menufacturing line. Setting up such a manufacturing line requires potentially expensive
meterials and inputs and such costs may exceed the financial resources of the Company.



Our reenues are highly dependent on limited raw neteial supplias and contract
manufacturing.

A key raw meterial consists of various medical grade plastics, which is purchased from various
sources. While the Conmpany may evaluate additional suppliers, there is no guarantee that it will
not be cost prohibitive. |f the Company were unable to buy such material fromits current supplier
or quickly find another source on comparable terms, the Company’s revenues would be affected

adversdy.

Any trade dispute between the United States and China and/ or other Eastem Asian countries, or
any other factors affecting the Company’s suppliers for on time delivery inputs, which is not in

control of the Company, may affect our ability for on time ddivery of the Product to customers.

There are no guarantees that the Company’s suppliers will continue to supply needed raw materials
for various unknown reasons. The Company’s inability to buy critical raw material for any reason,

would adversdly affect production of Company products and its revenues.

Until the Company acquires capital equipment to set up its own manufacturing and/or establishes
new relationship with a recognized contract manufacturing organization (CMO) in the USA, the
Company is at risk of being unable to control the manufacture of its products. Currently the
Company’s contract manufacturer is in Florida, which has created the risks associated with long-
distance supply chain and the possibility for disruption. Moreover, as the facility is susceptibleto
damage and possible disruption from natural or man-mede disasters. Setting up another CMO will
teketime.

Anvdisruptioninraw materia supplv or manufacturi na of finished oroducts could have an adverse



effect on our ability to supply pmducls on time to our customers and could disrupt our operation,
revenues, future growth, and profitability and value of the business

We have not been alde to verify the acawracy of our Business and Commeardial Devdopment
Strategy.
We have not been able to independently verify the due diligence we have paformed, regarding

the Company’s business, including the physical layout, marketing, advertising, sales, and user
demand as described in the Business and Commercial Devdopment Strategy. Therefore, the
assumptions and plans included in the Business and Commearcia Development Strategy may be
incorrect which may result in the failure of the Company. This could result in a decrease or
dimination of the value of your investment in the Cormpany.

Intdllectual properiy litigation could be initiated against the Canpany.

Thereis adways arisk that another party will initiate a lawsuit or other action agai nst the Company
for violating that party’s intellectual property rights, which may result in unforeseen expenses,
potentially resulting in an entire loss of your investment.

We may requiire nore capital than we asrently anticipate and if we are unalle to secure such
adbitional capital, the Campany may fail and you may lase your entire investment.

We have prepared the Business and Commercial Deve opment Strategy based on our anticipated
capita needs and the revenue we anti cipate generating once we start operations in a new location.
We anticipate that, based on our financial projections, these sources of liquidity will be sufficient
for the Company to sustain its projected operations. However, we nmay not be able to generate as
much revenue as is currently anticipated and our deve opment costs may increase such that we

13



nmay require more capital than we currently anticipate. | this were to occur, we may be forced to
secure additional sources of capital. If we cannot secure the additional capital we may require, the
Company may fail, which could result in a decrease or dimination of the value of your investment

in the Company.

We may be unable to execute our Business and Cammardal Development Strategy.
Whileweare currently inthe process of inmplementing our Business and Commercia Deve opment
Strategy, we have generated limited revenue to date. We face many challenges in marketing and
distributing our product, including: (a) building product awareness and demand through effective
marketing, (b) sustaining demand through quality product, and () entering into relationships with
distributors and retail facilities to build our brand and effectively distribute our product. We cannot
assure you that the market will accept our product and may prefer existing products or products
yet to reach the market produced by our conpetitors. If we are unable to successfully market and
distribute our product, the Company may fail, which could result in a decrease or dimination of
the value of your investment in the Company.

If ve exacute our Business and Canmeardal Devdlopment Strategy or excead our prgjections,
we may be unabie to manage or susiain growth.

The Company has not demonstrated any commercia success or proof of concept. However, if
demand for our products grows rapidly, we will require additiona resources. The availability of
qualified personnd, ingredients, equipment, and other resources may affect our growth. In
addition, rapid growth could result in new and increased responsibilities for our personne and
could strain our management, operating systems and other resources. Our failure to effectivaly
nanage expansion, if any, could have a meteria adverse effect on our business, operating results
and financial condition.



The Company’s infrastructure is subject to rvisk of failure.

The Company’s equipment and infrastructure will be purchased from third parties. Equipment and
infrastructure failure, whether or not within our control, could result in product interruptions for
customers. Any failure or downtime could affect a significant number of customas. The
Company’s ability to attract and retain customers depends on our ability to provide customers with
highly reliable product, and even minor interruptions in our service could harm the Company’s
reputation and adversdy inmpact future financial condition or operating results, which could result
in a decrease or |oss of your entire investment.

Our custormers and supydiers couldiake actions that harmour reautation and recice our profits.
Customers and suppliers are separate entities and are not our employees. Further, we do not
exercise control over the day-to-day operations of our customers and suppliers. Any operationa
shortcomings of our customers and suppliers are likdy to be attributed to our system-wide
operations and could adversdy affect our reputation and have a direct negative impact on our

profits.

Our ahility to execute our Business and Conmmardal Development Strateqy also depends on
other factors.
Anmong other things, (1) there is no guarantee that we will enter into definitive agreements with
distributors and on acceptable tarmrs; (2) there is no guarantee we will find quaified personnd to
work for the Company; (3) we may not properly maenage marketing and devd oprent costs to fit
within our expected projections; (4) there is no guarantee we will be able to obtain adequate
supplies of ingredients that meet our quality standards; and (5) there is no guarantee that we will
secure requlired government approvals.
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Theinpact of COVI D-19 is expected to adversdly affect our business and aur finandal results.
The COVID-19 pandemic continues to spread across the United States and throughout the world.
As aresult, consunmer fear about becoming ill with the virus and recommendati ons and/or mandates
fromfederal, state and local authorities to avoid large gatherings of people or sdf-quarantine have
increased, which will adversdy affect customer traffic. The significant reduction in customer visits
to, and spending at, our business caused by COVID-19 will likey result in a loss of sales and
profits and other meterial adverseeffects. Also, if we do notrespond appropriately to the pandemic,
or if custormers do not perceive our response to be adequate, we could suffer damage to our
reputation and our brand, which could adversdy affect our business in the future. The extent of
the impact of COVID-19 on our business and financial results will also depend on future
deve opments, including the duration and spread of the pandemic, the production and distribution
of effective vacdnes and the related impact on consumer confidence and spending, all of which
are highly uncertain.

We are sulject to exensive and conplex lans and governmental regulations and any acverse
regulatory action may mueterially adversdy affect our finandal condition and business
operations

Our medical devices and technologies, as well as our business activities, are subject to a complex

set of regulations and rigorous enforcement, including by the FDA, U.S. Department of J ustice,

Health and Human Services-Office of the Inspector General, and numerous other federal, state,

and non-U.S. govermmental authorities. To varying degrees, each of these agencies requires us to
comply with laws and regulations govening the deveopment, testing, manufacturing, labding,

marketing and distribution of our products. As a part of the regulatory process of obtaining

marketing clearance for new products and new indications for existing products, we conduct and
particinate in numerous dinica trids with a variety of studv desians, patient populations, and trial



endpoints. Unfavorable clinical data from existing or future clinical trials may adversely impact
our ability to obtain product approvas, our position in, and share of, the markets in which we
participate, and our business, results of operations, financial condition, and cash flows. We cannot
guarantee that we will be able to obtain or maintain marketing dearance for our new products or
enhancements or modifications to existing products, and the fail ure to maintain approvals or obtain
approval or clearance could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations,
financia condition and cash flows. Even if we are able to obtain approval or clearance, it may:

take a significant amount of time,
require the expenditure of substantial resources,
involve stringent dinica and preclinica testing, as wel as increased post-market
surveillance,
¢ involve modifications, repairs or replacements of our products, and/ or
¢ limit the proposed uses of our products.

Both before and after a product is commearcially rel eased, we have ongoing responsibilities under
the FDA and other applicable non-U.S. govermnment agency regulations. For instance, any facilities
we may operate and procedures and those of our suppliers are also subject to periodic inspections
by the FDA to determine compliance with applicable regulations. The results of these inspections
can include inspectional observations on the FDA’s Form-483, waming |etters, or other forms of
enforcement. If the FDA were to conclude that we are not in conmpliance with applicable laws or
regulations, or that any of our medical products areineffective or pose an unreasonable health risk,
the FDA could ban such medical products, detain or seize adulterated or misbranded medical
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products, order a recall, repair, replacement, or refund of such products, refuse to grant pending
pre-market approva applications or require certificates of non-U.S governments for exports,
and/or require us to notify health professionals and others that the devices present unreasonable
risks of substantial harm to the public health. The FDA and other non-U.S. govemment agencies
may also assess civil or crimina penaties against us, our officers or enployess and impose
operating restrictions on a company-wide basis. The FDA may also recommend prosecution to the
U.S. Department of Justice. Any adverse regulatory action, depending on its magnitude, may
restrict us from effectively marketing and selling our products and limit our ability to obtain future
pre-market dearances or gpprovals, and could result in a substantial modification to our business
practices and operations. Furthermore, we occasionally receive subpoenas or other requests for
informati on from state and federal governmental agencies, and whiletheseinvestigations typically
relate primarily to financial arrangements with healthcare providers, regulatory compliance and
product promotional practices, we cannhot predict the timing, outcome or impact of any such
investigations. Any adverse outcome in one or nore of these investigations could include the
commencement of divil and/or crimina proceedings, substantial fines, penalties, and/or
administrative remedies, induding exclusion from government rei mbursement prograims and/or
entry into Corporate Integrity Agreements (ClAs) with governmental agencies. In addition,
resolution of any of these metters could involve the imposition of additional, costly compliance
obligations. These potential consequences, as wdl as any adverse outcome from government
investigations, could have a materia adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial
condition, and cash flows.

In addition, the FDA has taken the position that device menufacturers are prohibited from
pronmoting their products other than for the uses and indications set forth in the approved product
labeling, and any failure to comply could subject us to significant civil or crimina exposure,
administrativeoblicat ons and costs, and/or other potential penaties from, and/or aoreements with,



the federal government.

Govemmental regulations outside the U.S. have, and nay continue to, become increasingly
stringent and common. [n the European Union, for example, a new medica device regulation,
which became effective in May 2021, includes significant additional premarket and post-market
requirements. Penalties for regulatory non-compliance could be severe, including fines and
revocation or suspension of a company’s business license, mandatory price reductions and criminal
sanctions. Future laws and regulations may have a materia adverse effect on us.

Any falure on our part to conply with laws and regulations relating to reimbursement of
healthcare goods and services may subject us to penalties and adversely impact our reputation,
business, results of operations, financia condition and cash flows.

The prices we are able to charge will, in many instances, be limited by what insurance
conpanies Medcare and other third-party payers are willing to remburse hospitals and
physidans, potentially limiting fullre revenue and profits.

Our devices, products and therapies may be purchased principa ly by hospitas or physicians that
typically bill various third-party payers, such as governmental heslthcare programs (eqg.,

Medicare, Medicaid and conparable state or non-U.S. prograns), private insurance plans and

nmanaged care plans, for the healthcare services provided to their patients. Except for prehospital

or emergency trauna care scenarios, the ability of our customers to obtain appropriate
reimbursement for products and services from third-paty payers may be an inmportant
consideration because it will likdy affect which products customers purchase and the prices they
are willing to pay. As a result, our devices, products, and therapies are subject to regulation
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regarding quality and cost by U.S. Health and Human Services, induding the Centers for Medicare
& Medicaid Services (CMS), as wdl as comparable state and non-U.S. agencies responsible for
reimbursement and regulation of health are goods and services, induding laws and regulations
related to kickbacks, false dains, sdf-referrals, and healthcare fraud. Many states have similar
laws that apply to rel mbursement by state M edicaid and other funded programs as well as in some
cases to al payers. |n certain circunmstances, insurance companies attempt to bring a private cause
of action against a manufacturer for causing false dainms. |n addition, as a manufacturer of FDA -
approved devices reimbursable by federal healthcare programs, we are subject to the Physician
Payments Sunshine Act, which requires us to annually report certain payments and other transfers
of value we meke to U.S.-licensed physicians or U.S. teaching hospitals. Any failure to conmply
with these laws and regulations could subject us or our officers and emmployees to criminal and
civil financia penaties.

We are al so subject to risks reating to changes in government and private medical reimbursement
prograims and policies, and changes in legal regulatory requirements in the U.S. and around the
world. |mplementation of further |egislative or administrative reforms to these raeinbursement
systers, or adverse decisions rdating to coverage of or reimbursement for our products by
administrators of these systens, could have an impact on the acceptance of and demand for our
products and the prices that our customers are willing to pay for them

We are substantially dependent on patent and other proprielary rights and failing to protect
such rights or to be successful in litigation rdated to our rights ar therights of others may result
in our payment of significant monelary damages and/or royalty payments, negatively impacting
our ability to sell aarent ar future prodicts.

We are substantially dependent on patent and other proprietary rights and rely on a combination

of patents, trademarks, tradenames, copvriahts, trade secrets, and agreements (such as enmployee



non-disclosure and non-conmpetition agreements) to protect our business and proprietary
intellectual property. In particular, the Conpany is dependent upon a patent license fromtheMayo
Clinic, which is critica to the devdopment, manufacture, and distribution of our products. We
also operatein an industry characterized by extensive patent litigation. Patent litigation can result
in significant damage awards and injunctions that could prevent our menufacture and sae of
affected products or require us to pay significant royalties in order to continue to manufacture or
sdl affected products. While it is not possible to predict the outcome of patent litigation, it is
possible that the results of such litigation could require us to pay significant monetary dameges
and/or royalty payments, negatively impact our ability to sdl current or future products, or that
enforcement actions to protect our patent and proprigtary rights against others could be
unsuccessful, any of which could have a material adverse impact on our business, results of
operations, financial condition, and cash flows.

While we intend to defend against any threats to our intdlectual property, our patents, trademerks,
tradenames, copyrights, trade secrets or agreements (such as employee, non-disclosure and non-
competition agreements) may not adequately protect our intdlectua property. Further, while we
do not currently have any, pending patent gpplications may not resultin patents being issued to us,
patents issued to or licensed by us may be challenged or circunmvented by competitors and such
patents may be found invalid, unenforceable or too limited in scope to protect our technology or
provide us with any competitive advantage. Third parties could obtain patents that may reguire us
to negotiate licenses to conduct our business, and such licenses may not be available on reasonable
terms or a al. We also rdy on non-disclosure and non-competition agreements with certain
enployees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary
rights. We cannot be certai n that these agreements will not be breached, that we will have adequate
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remedies for any breach, that others will not independently deveop substantially equivalent
proprietary information, or that third parties will not otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or

proprietary knowledge.

In addition, the laws of certain countries in which we may market or menufacture some of our
products may not protect our intd lectual property rights to the same extent as the laws of the U.S.,
which could mekeit easier for competitors to capture market position. Compelitors also may harm
our sales by designing products that substantially mirror the capabilities of our products or
technology without infringing our intdlectua property rights. If we are unable to protect our
intellectual property in such countries, it could have a material adverse effect on our business,
results of operations, financial condition, and cash flows.

Quality prablers and prodhuct liability daims could lead to recalls or safely alerts, reputational
harm adverse vardicis ar costly sdlfferments, and could have a material adverse effect on our
business, results of operations, finandal condtion and cash flovs.

Our business exposes us to potential product liability risks that are inherent in the design,
nmanufacture, and marketing of medical devices. | n addition, our products may beused in intensive
care settings with seriously ill patients. Component failures, manufacturing nonconformances,
design defects, off-labd use, or inadequate disclosure of product-related risks or product-rel ated
informati on with respect to our products, if they were to occur, could result in an unsafe condition
or injury to, or death of, a patient. These problems could lead to recall of, or issuance of a safety
aert relating to, our products, and could result in product liability claims and lawsuits, including
dlass actions, which could ultimetely result, in certain cases, intheremoval from the body of such
products and claims regarding costs associated therewith. A material adverse event involving one
of our products could result in reduced market acceptance and demend for our products and could
harm our reputation and ability to market oroducts in the future Further, we mav be exposad to



additional potential product liability risks related to products designed, manufactured and/or
marketed in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, and unpredictable or accelerated changes in
demand for certain of our products in connection with COVID-19 and its related impacts could
impact deveopment and production of products and services and could increase the risk of
regulatory enforcement actions, product defects or related claims, as well as adversdy impact our
customer rel ationships and reputation.

Strong product quality is critical to the success of our goods and services. |f wefall short of these
standards and/or our products are the subject of recalls or safety alerts, our reputation could be
damaged, we could lose customers and our revenue and results of operaions could decline In
certain situations, we maey undertake a voluntary recall of products or temporarily shut down
production lines based on performance rdative to our own intema safety and quality monitoring
and testing data.

Any of the foregoing problems, including future product liability clainms or recalls, regardless of
thair ultimete outcome, could harm our reputation and have a materid adverse effect on our
business, results of operations, financia condition and cash flows.

Healthcare policy changes may have a natarial adverse effect on us.

I n response to perceived increases in heal thcare costs in recent years, there have been and continue
to be proposals by severa govemnments, regulators and third-party payers globally, induding the
U.S. federal and state governments, to control these costs and, moregenerally, to reformhealthcare
systems. Certain of these proposals could, among other things, limit the prices we are able to
chargefor our products or the amounts of ral mbursement availablefor our products and could limit
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the acceptance and availability of our products. The adoption of some or all of these proposals
could have a meterial adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financia condition and
cash flows.

We will rely on the proper function, security and availability of our information technology
systems and data, as well as those of third parties throughout our global supply chain, to operate
our business, and a breach, cyber-attack or other disruption to these systars or daa could
neterially and adversealy affect our business, results of operations, financial condition, cash flows,
reputation or competitive position.

We will be dependent on sophisticated information technology systens to operate our business.
That technology includes systens that could be used to process, transmit, and store sensitive daia.
Additionally, our products and services may include integrated software and informetion
technology that collects data regarding patients or connects to other intemal systerrs. Like all
organizations, we expect to routindy experience attempted intarference with the integrity of, and
interruptions in, our technology systens via events such as cyber-attacks, malicious intrusions, or
other breakdowns. The consequences could mean data breaches, interference with the integrity of
our products and data, or other significant disruptions. Furthemore, werdy on third-party vendors
to supply and/or support certain aspects of our information technology systers and resulting
products. As has been seen with recent “Supply Chain Attacks,” these third-party systems could
aso become vulnerable to cyber-attack, malicious intrusions, breakdowns, intarference, or other
significant disruptions, and may contain defects in design or manufacture or other problens that
could result in system disruption or compromise the i nformeation security of our own systerrs.

The variety of U.S. and intemational privacy and cybersecurity laws and regulations that nmay
impact our operations are extensive Furthemmore thae has been a devdoning trend of civil



lawsuits and class actions rdating to breaches of consumer data or incidents arising from other
cyber-attacks. Any data security breaches, cyber-attacks, malicious intrusions, or significant
disruptions could result in actions by regulatory bodies and/or civil litigation, any of which could
meterially and adversdy affect our business, results of operations, financia condition, cash flows,

reputation, or competitive position.

In addition, informeation technology systens require an ongoing commitment of significant
resources to maintain, protect, and enhance existing systens and develop new systerms. There can
be no assurance that extensive efforts (including, but not limited to, consolidating, protecting,
upgrading and expanding systens and capabilities, continuing to build security into the design of
products, and developing new systens to keep pace with continuing changes in information
processing technology) will be successful or that additional systers issues will not arise in the
future. Further, the COVID-19 pandemic and rel ated government actions may continueto mandate
that employees work remotdy, which could expose us to greater risks rd ated to cybersecurity and
our information technol ogi es systers.

If our information technology systens, products, or services or sensitive data are compromised,
there are many consequences that could result Consequences include, but are not limited to
patients or employees could be exposed to financial or medical identity theft or suffer a loss of
product functional ity, losing customers or have difficulty attracting new customers, experiencing
difficulty preventing, detecting, and controlling fraud, be exposed to the loss or misuse of
confidential information, have disputes with custormers, physicians, and other healthcare
professionals, suffer regulatory sanctions or penalties under federal |aws, statelaws, or the laws of
other jurisdictions, experience increases in operating expenses or an impaimnent in our ability to
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conduct our operations, incur expenses or loserevenues as aresult of adata privacy breach, product
falure, information technology outages or disruptions, or suffer other adverse consequences
including lawsuits or other legal action and damage to our reputation.

Risks Rdated to the Securities

The Crowd Notes will not be fredy tradable until one year from the initial purchase date
Although the Crond Notes may be tradable under fedaral securities lawy state securities
regulations may apply, and each Purchaser should consult with his, her or their attorney.

Y ou should be aware of the long-term nature of this investiment. Thereis not currently and likely
will not in the future be a public market for the Crowd Notes. Because the Crowd Notes have not
been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of any state or non-United
States jurisdiction, the Crowd Notes have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United
States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not curently contemplated that
registration under the Securities A ct or other securities laws will beeffected. Transfer of the Crowd
Notesis also subjectto the prior written approval of the Conpany, which mey be given or withheld
in the Company’s sole discretion. Limitations on the transfer of the Crowd Notes may aso
adversdy affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Crowd Notes in a privae sale.
Purchasers should be aware of the long-term nature of thair investment in the Company. Each
Purchaser in this Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its
own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resal e or distribution thereof.

Neather the Offaring nor the Securities have been registered under federal ar slate securities
laws, leading to an absence of cartain regulation ayydicable to the Canpany.

No govenmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any
Securities of the Company. The Conmpany aso has rdied on exenmptions from securities



registration requirements under applicable state securities laws. Investors in the Company,
therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration would otherwise provide.
Prospectiveinvestors must therefore assess the adequacy of discd osure and thefaimess of theterms
of this Offering on their own or in conjunction with their persona advisors.

The tarms of this Offering have been artatrarily determined

If you purchase the securities in this Offering, you will pay a price that was not established in a
competitive market. Rather, you will pay a price thet was arbitrarily determined by us. The
Offering price for the Securities may bear no reationship to our assets, book vaue, historical
results of operations or any other established criterion of value and may not be indicative of the
fair value of the securities. The trading price, if any, of the Securities that may prevail in any
market that may deve op inthefuture, for which there can beno assurance, may be higher or lower
than the price you pay.

No public market for our Seaurities currently exists, and an active trading market may not
davdlagp ar be sustained fallowing this Offering.

A public market does not currently exist for the Securities, and we cannot predi ct whether an active
market for our Securities will ever developinthefuture. |ntheabsenceof an activetrading market,
investors may have substantial difficulty selling their Securities or any securities underlying the
Securities or getting any liquidity on their investment.

The lack of an active market impairs our investors’ ability to sell the Securities at the time they
wishto sdl themor at a pricethat they consider reasonable. The lack of an active market may also
reduce the fair market value of shares of the Securities. An inactive market may aso inmpair our
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ability to raise capital to continue to fund operations by sdling additional Securities or any other
of our securities and may impair our ability to expand our operations through acquisitions by using
our securities as consideration.

No Guarantee of Relurn on I nvestment

Thereis no assurancethat a Purchaser will realize a retumn on its investment or that it will not lose
its entire investment. For this reason, each Purchaser should read the Form C and all Exhibits
carefully and should consult with its own attorney and business advisor prior to meking any
investment decision.

A nyjority of the Campany is owned by a srall number of onnars.

Prior to the Offering, the current owners of the Company who own 20% or more of theConpany’s
outstanding equity currently beneficially own up to 71.7% of the Company’s equity. Subject to
any fiduciary duties owed to our other owners or investors under Delaware law, these owners may
be able to exercise significant influence over matters requiring ownear gpproval, including the
eection of directors or managers and gpproval of significant Company transactions, and will have
significant confrol over the Company’s management and policies. Some of these persons may have
interests that are different from yours. For exanple, these owners may support proposals and
actions with which you may disagree. The concentration of ownership could delay or prevent a
changein control of the Company or otherwise discourage a potential acquirer from attempting to
obtain control of the Company, which intum could reduce the price potential investors arewilling
to pay for the Company. | n addition, these owners could use their voting influence to maintain the
Company’s existing management, delay or prevent changes in control of the Company, or support
or rgect other managenment and board proposals that are subject to owner approval.

Upnon conversion of the Crowd Notes, Purchasers who are not “Major Investors” will erant a



jpraxy o vole thair underlying securities to the Interrmediary or its affiliate and thus, will not
havethe right to vole on any matiers coming before the sharehaldars of the Canpany for a vole
By granting this praxy you are giving up your right to vole on important matters, induding
significant carporate actions like mergars amendments o our cartificate of incorporation, a
liquicktion of our company and the dection of our directors.

Upon conversion of the Crowd Notes and by virtue of a provision contained in the Crowd Notes,
if you arenotaMajor Investor, that is, an investor who has purchased at least $25,000 in prindipal
amount of the Crowd Notes, you will grant a proxy to the intermediary or its &ffiliate to vote the
underlying securities that you will acquire upon convearsion on al metters coming before the
shareholders for a vote. The intermediary does not have any fiduciary duty to you to vote shares
in a manher that is in your best interests. Accordingly, the intermediary may vote its proxy in a
manner that may not be in the best interests of you as a security holder. For exanple the
intermediary may vote the proxy in favor of an amendment to our charter that adversdy affects
the rights of the holders of your class of securities in order to allow for a new investiment to occur
where the new investor requires senior rights.

Purchasers will be unable to declare the Security in “default” and demand repayment.

Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have any “default”
provisions upon which the Purchasers will be able to demand repaynment of their investment. With
respect to Purchasers who invest less than $25,000 in the Securities, the Company has ultimete
discretion as to whether or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and such
Purchasers have no right to demand such conversion. Only in limited circunnstances, such as a
liquidity event, may such Purchasers demand payment and even then, such payments will be
limited to the amount of cash available to the Cormpany.
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You will not have a vole ar influence an the management of the Carmpany.

All decisions with respect to the management of the Company will be made exclusively by the
officers, directors, managers or employees of the Company. Y ou, as a Purchaser of Crowd Notes,
will have no ability to vote onissues of Company management and will not havethe right or power
to take partin the management of the company and will not be represented on the board of directors
or managers of the Company. A ccordingly, no person should purchase a Security unless he or she

is willing to entrust all aspects of management to the Cormpany.

The Conpany may never dect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquiiclity event

The Company may never receive a future equity financing or, with respect to those Purchasers
who invest less than $25,000, dect to convert the Securities upon such future financing. In
addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company or an
IPO. If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, the Purchasers could
be |eft holding the Securities in papetuity. The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and
will likdy be highly illiquid, with no secondary market on which to sell them The Securities are
not equity interests, have no ownership rights, have no rights to the Company’s assets or profits
and have no voting rights or ahility to direct the Company or its actions.

Affiliates of the Canpany, induding officas drrectors and edsting sharehdldars of the
Conpany, nay invest in this Offering and thair funds will be counted tonard the Conpany
achieving the Minimum Amount.

Thereis no restriction on affiliates of the Company, induding its officers, directors and existing
shareholders, investing in the Offering. As a result, it is possible that if the Company has raised
some funds, but not reached the Minimum Amount, affiliates can contribute the balance so that
tharewill beaclosina. The MinimumAnountis tvpicalv intended to be a protection for investors



and gives investors confidence that other investors, along with them, are sufficiently interested in
the Offering and the Company and its prospects to meke an investment of at lesst the Minimum
Amount By permitting affiliates to invest in the offering and meke up any shortfall between what
non-affiliate investors have invested and the Minimum Amount, this protection is largdy
eiminated. Investors should be aware that no funds other than their own and those of affiliates
investing along with them may be invested in this Offering.

The Canpaany has the right to conduct multiple dasings diiring the Offering

If the Company mests cartain terms and conditions an intermedi ate close of the Offering can occur,
which will dlow the Conpany to draw down on a portion of the proceeds of the offering
committed and captured during the relevant period. The Company may choose to continue the
Offering thereafter. Purchasars should be mindful that this means they can meke multiple
investment commitments in the offering, which may be subject to different cancellation rights. For
example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a nmaterial change occurs as the Offering
continues, Purchasers previously closed upon will not havethe right to re-confirmtheir investment
as it will be deemed completed.

The Caonpaany has the right to extend the Offering deadline. The Canmpany has the right to end
the Offering early.

The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This
means that your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to
raise the Target A mount even after the Offering deadline stated hereinis reached. Whileyou have
the right to cancd your investment in the event the Conmpany extends the Offering, if you choose
to reconfirm your investment, your investment will simply be held until such time as the new
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Offering deadline is reached without the Company receiving the Target Amount, at which time it
will be returmed to you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives the Target Amount,
at which time it will be rdeased to the Company to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly
after release of such funds to the Conpany, the Securities will be issued and distributed to you.
The Company may aso end the Offering early; if the Offering reaches its target Offering amount
after 30-calendar days but before the deadline, the Company can end the Offering with five
business days’ notice. This means your failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner,
nay prevent you from being able to participate— it also means the Conpany nay limit the amount
of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending it early.

In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully
appreciated by the management. [tis not possibleto foresee all risks that may affect us. Moreover,
the Company cannot predict whether the Company will successfully effectuate the Company’s
current business plan. Each prospective Purchaser is encouraged to careful ly analyze the risks and
merits of an investment in the Securities and should take into consideration when meking such
analysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT
IN THE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PERSON CONSIDERING THE
PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER
FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER
LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN
THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT.

BUSINESS



Description of the Business

Pneumeric, Inc. is a medical device company aimed at improving care in military and civilian
trauma for those affected by pneunothorax, or a collapsed lung. Their mission is to “save soldiers
and civilian lives from traumatic injuries that kill.” The company has developed the Capnospot®,
a device for neadle thoracostomy that changes color upon successful conmpletion, providing a
visua confirmation. The team believes the Capnospot® has the potential to become the new
standard of care for collapsed |ungs.

Business Plan

A third of preventabl e trauma desaths result from tensi on pneumothorax, or a collapsed lung. These
happen as a result of a traumatic injury to the lung, like a gunshot wound, broken rib, cetain
medical procedures, or damage from underlying heart disease.l-? In these cases, air becomes
trapped outside the lung, which can become fata if not treated immediatdy. The current standard
of care to prevent these degihs is to use a need e to therapeutically decompress the excess air and

listen for an audible “gush”. This manual process can be prone to human error, as the emergency

1].]. McPherson, D. S. Fegin, R. F. Bdlamy, Prevaence of Tension Pneunmothorax in Fatally
Wounded Combat Casualties, | . Trauma Inj. Infect. Crit. Care 60, 573-578 (2006).
2]. B. Holcomb, N. R. McMullin, L. Pearse, J. Caruso, C. E. Wade, L. Odjen-Gerdes, H. R.
Charrpion, M. Lawnick, W. Farr, S. Rodriguez, F. K. Butler, Causes of Death in U.S. Special
Operations Forces in the Global War on Terrorism Ann. Surg. 245, 986-991 (2007).
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maneuver is usua ly performed in stressful and noisy environments. Successful completion of the
decompression is critical to the care of a collapsed lung. 3

Pneumeric’s Capnospot® is a simple medical device designed to assure the user that therapeutic
decompression has been successful, hel ping to remove the concam of human misjudgment. I nstead
of listening for the standard “gush of air” to confirm successful decompression, the Capnospot®
uses a visua color change. Pneurmothorax air contains COz2, which alters the Ph on colorimetric
paper, changing the color. A piece of this reactive paper is contained in the device and changes
from blue to yelow to confirm procedure success.

Pneuneric, Inc. plans to use established distribution partnerships and channels for both military
and civilian sales. Pneumeric, Inc. plans to distribute the Capnospot® through three channels:

L Direct Retail/Wholesale Civilian to Hospital & Emergency Medical Services (EMS)
2. Indirect Wholesale Military/Civilian

3. Strategic Partnerships with Distributors and Governments

History of the Business

The Company’s Products and/or Services

Product / Service Description Current Market
Capnospot® is a device that EMS, Fire/ Rescue
dlows for rapid, efficient, Departments, Military

Capnospot® visual detection of needle branches, hospital trauna
e ="a~as=a i ~laaliNa laalaa=1slm 1Rt chect it accarrinlyv
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Capnography. companies

We have no new products in development at thistime.

The Company is not currently engaged in distribution of the Capnospot®. As of March 2022, the
Capnospot® is a Class | type device with an abbreviated 510k requirement based on an official
FDA 513g response fromthe FDA. Pneumeric, Inc. is in the process of filing a 510(k) with the
Food and Drug Administration, and once cleared, the Company will be able to market and sell the
deviceinthe U.S.

Compstition

Itis our bdief that the ideal devicefor a needle decompression would allow providers with widely
varying medical knowledgeand skills (soldiers, medics, paramedics, traunma surgeons, intensivists,
emergency medicine providers, and pulmonol ogists) to perform needle thoracostomy so they may

easily and directly receive real-time confirmation that successful or unsuccessful decompression
has occurred.

| mportantly, the device or adjunct should be simpl e enough that minimally medically trained fidd
providers (e.q., combat soldiers) may be easily educated regarding its use. Our research indicates

3 hittps://Awww.ncbi.nlmnih.gov/pc/articles’PM C 7870512/
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visual confirmation could decrease rates of mortality in nearly one-third of preventable battiefield
combat casualties and likdy have similar applicability in civilian trauma systerrs. Furthermore,
the device would indicate tension deconmpression success before vital sign changes are dinically
detectable.

Previous academic work has assessed the effect on safe needl e placement of such variables as chest
wall thickness at various locations, as well as differences in efficacy of increasing needle lengths.
However, no definitive device has been deve oped as an adjunct for decompression that issimple,
reproducible, portable, and generalizable to the broad treatment of trauna patients. Itis our belief
that the addition of visua color change confirmation by capnography for intrathoracic needle
placement drastically alters the paradigm for operator ease and potential reduction of placement
falure. The technology has been wdl validated for endotracheal tube intubation and has been
proven effective as a reliable adjunct for definitive airway control; it is currently the standard of
care for confirmation of endotracheal intubation.

Please note that there have been several various adaptations of spring loaded or modifications to
angiocatheters that do not currently present a competitive threat, but potential licensing
opportunities owing to the complementary ability to detect CO2 with colorimetric capnography to
guide needle placement are present. These include, but are not limited to:

¢ H&H Needle Deconmpression Tension Pneunothorax Kit (TPAK) Features:
H&H Needle Decompression Tension Pneunmothorax Access Kit (TPAK) is a 14 gauge by
3.25-inch needle and catheter for use in the management of combat casualties who present
the signs and symptoms of a tension pneunothorax. This is a basic angiocatheter with
improved packaging for austere environments.

s Prammodat- hbns /fvowvwww liveaci onsafehy comb-h-tvteke-pnat modart/




This is a mechanica diagnostic device, but it does not actually sense decompression. The
“blue indicator” indicates only that the spring has fired, and it uses forward pressure to
have the spring give when it reaches the pleural space. Any changein theforward pressure
during insertion or aternations in the chest wall (such as trauma) can lead to misdetection.
Thoragik- http://www.thoraquik.cony

A mechanicdly stabilized angiocatheter with a one-way vave and improved distal
fenestrations for decormpression. This device does not detect the presence of CO2 and
essentially is an improved angi ocatheter without definitive decompression indication.
Chinook Medical Gear, Inc.-

Chinook Medical Gear is an online shop that provides custom medical solutions for the
harshest environments. Among its many products, the Company offes a SPEAR-
Simplified Pneunmothorax Emergency Air Rdease 10g at $45.99 per unit. The convenient
device alows ether lateral decompression or traditional anterior needle thoracostomy.?

There are several additional methods which may be used by nore robustly trained medical
providers. These include end tida (expired from the airway) CO:z after a patient has been
resuscitated (once decompression has been successful and heart function has retumed), or
Ultrasound methods to detect presence of a pneunnothorax, or a water seal-based device based on
bubbling to detect decompression. All of these methodologies require an advanced provider and

“hittps:/fwww.chinookmed.cony02228/spear-si mpl ified- pneunothorax-emergency-air-rel ease-
10g7source=frooglefgclid=CjwiK CAjw9qi TBhBbEiwA p-GE0Zsxql qGmi gB cwtvw2Y ez90i M bekn58bw-
TooWsqidHzcK Gf06Fo9xoCDkAQAVD BwE
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reguire either cunbersome technology or additional equiprment which requires extended time to
either set up or deploy. Waveform based capnography such as infrared spectroscopy or another
comparable method to detect in a continuous fashion the CO:2 leak require significant equipment
and is not easily interpreted. Intdlectua property for this potential approach is included in the
current technology and may have utility for a second-generation device.

Customer Base

Pneumeric, Inc. is a medical device company aimed at improving care in military and civilian
trauma for those affected by pneumothorax, or a collapsed lung. Their mission is to “save soldiers
and civilian lives from traumatic injuries that kill.” The company has developed the Capnospot®,
a device for needle thoracostomy that changes color upon successful conmpletion, providing a
visual confirmetion.

Pneuneric, Inc. plans to use established distribution partnerships and channels for both military
and civilian sales. Pneumeric, Inc. plans to distribute the Capnospot® through three channels:

L Direct Retail/Wholesale Civilian to Hospital & Emergency Medical Services (EMS)

2. Indirect Wholesale Military/Civilian
3. Strategic Partnerships with Distributors and Governments

I ntellectual Property

Licenses

[ - o | DesrintionofRicdhts | . 2= =



L ICensor

Licensee

. Granted

- eamhnadon

Termination upon the
later of (a) the expiration

Mayo Foundation Royalty-bearing license | date of thelast to expire
for Medica Peumeric. Inc for U.S. patents of the Patent Rights; or
Education and T 10,842,920, 10,335,524 | (b) the 15" anniversary
Research and PCT/US 2015064776.| of the first commercia
saeof a Licensed
Product
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance
The Company is dependent on the following regul atory approvals:
. . Government Typeof Application Grant Date
Lineof Business A A I Dat Stat
FDA indicated
N that the
Registration / October 12, .
Capnospot® FDA Capnospot®is a
Clearance 2021 Class 1 device
The Conpany is
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in the process of
filing a510k
formto submit
with its request
for clearance/
registration

We are subject to extensive and complex laws and govemnmental regulations and any adverse
regulatory action may nmaterially adversdy affect our financial condition and business operations.
Our medical devices and technologies, as well as our business activities, are subject to a complex
set of regulations and rigorous enforcement, including by the FDA, U.S. Department of | ustice,
Health and Human Services-Office of the Inspector General, and numerous other federal, state,
and non-U.S. govemmental authorities. To varying degrees, each of these agencies requires us to
comply with laws and regulations governing the development, testing, menufacturing, labeling,
marketing, and distribution of our products. As a part of the regulatory process of obtaining
marketing clearance for new products and new indications for existing products, we conduct and
participatein numerous clinica trials with a variety of study designs, patient populations, and trial
endpoints. Unfavorable dinical data from existing or future clinical trials may adversely impact
our ability to obtain product approvas, our position in, and share of, the markets in which we
participate, and our business, results of operations, financial condition, and cash flows. We cannot
guarantee that we will be able to obtain or maintain marketing dearance for our new products or
enhancements or modifications to existing products, and the fail ure to maintain approvals or obtain
approval or clearance could have a materia adverse effect on our business, results of operations,
financial condition, and cash flows.



Even if we are able to obtain gpprova or dearance, it may: take a significant amount of time,
require the expenditure of substantial resources, involve stringent dinical and pre-clinical testing,
as wel as increased post-market surveillance, involve modifications, repairs or replacements of
our products, and limit the proposed uses of our products. Both before and after a product is
commecially rdeased, we have ongoing responsibilities under the FDA and other applicable non-
U.S. govenment agency regulations. For instance, any facilities we may operate and procedures
and those of our suppliers are aso subject to periodic inspections by the FDA to determine
compliance with applicable regulations. The results of these inspections can include inspectiona
observations on the FDA’s Form-4383, waming |etters, or other forms of enforcement. If the FDA
were to conclude that we are not in cormpliance with applicable laws or regulations, or that any of
our medical products are ineffective or pose an unreasonable health risk, the FDA could ban such
medical products, detain or seize adulterated or misbranded medical products, order arecall, repair,
replacement, or refund of such products, refuse to grant pending pre-market approval applications
or require certificates of non-U.S govemments for exports, and/or require us to notify health
professionals and others that the devices present unreasonable risks of substantia harm to the
public health. Any adverse regulatory action, depending on its magnitude, may restrict us from
effectivey marketing and sdling our products and limit our ability to obtain future pre-market
clearances or gpprovals, and could result in a substantial modification to our business practices
and operations. In addition, the FDA has taken the position that device menufacturers are
prohibited from promoting their products other than for the uses and indications set forth in the
approved product labeing, and any failure to comply could subject us to significant civil or
crimina exposure, administrative obligations and costs, and/or other potential penalties from,
and/or agreements with, the federal government.
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Litigation

There are no existing legal suits pending, or to the Company’s knowledge, threatened, against the
Company.

Other

The Company’s principal address is 823 4th Street SW, Rochester, MN 55902

The Company does not have additional addresses.

The Company conducts business in Minnesota and intends to conduct business in all states within
the United States.

Because this Form C focuses primarily on information conceming the Company rather than the
industry in which the Conpany operates, potential Purchasars may wish to conduct their own
separate investigation of the Company’s industry to obtain greater insight in assessing the
Company’s prospects.

Exhibit B to this Form C is a detailed Company summary. Purchasers are encouraged to review
Exhibit B carefully to leam more about the business of the Conmpany, its industry and future plans
and prospects. Exhibit B is incorporated by reference into this Form C.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The followina table lists the use of proceads of the Offering if the Minimum Anount and



M aximum A mount are raised.
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% of Mininum Amount if . Amount if
Useof . - % of Maximum i
Procesads Minimum . Maximum
Proceads* Raised Raisad Proceeaxis Raisad Raised
: ntered ediary 5% $1,250 5% $60,000
P’;’t‘_ﬁim 95% $23,750 16.67% $200,000
Salaries N/A N/A 25.00% $300,000
Marketing &
Sales N/A N/A 12.50% $150,000
Regulatory /
Advisory N/A N/A 16.67% $200,000
Legal N/A N/A 10.42% $125,000
Working o
Cavital N/A N/A 13.75% $165,000
Tota 100.00°% $25,000 100.00°% $1,200,000

*TheUseof Proceeds chart is not inclusive of fees paid for use of theiDisclose FormC generation
arcern renrreenhe o Financial A lemal convirae reenn Ao and ecrrean rad syl Ffeee a3l ~F swwihi ko
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were incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the clcsmg of the
campaign.

The Company the discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above based on general
economic conditions or a change in business needs.

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND EMPLOYEES

Directors & Officers

The directors or managers and officers (and any persons occupying a similar status or performing
asimilar function) of the Company are listed badow along with all positions and offices held at the

Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3)
years and their educational background and qualifications.

Name Company Past Experience & Education &
Positions Employment Respondibilities | Qualifications
Todd Wiltshire | CFO & Chief Senior Vice President of M.B.A.in
I nvestment Officer Corporate Development at finance from
BioSig Technologies, Inc. Fordham
Responsible for 2020- 2021 Gabdli School
managing the of Business.
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financial actions and
i nvestment
opportunities

Responsible for overseeing
technical integration of CRM
and financia reporting system
M anaged due diligence and
negotiated with sell-side firm
| mplemented targeted
merketing strategy.

Vice President of Capital
merkets at Fiddity

| nvestments.

2006 - 2020

Supported vision-driven
strategic planning by reporting
directly to Head of Securities
Finance. Ensured
representation of Fidelity on
domestic/global industry
groups by ddivering strategic
and analytical though
leadership.

1990 - 1993

AB,
Govenment &
Law from
Lafayette
College.

1982 - 1986

Sasha Gertling

ExecutiveVice
President of Business
Devel onment

Director of |nvestor Relations,
BioSig Technologies, Inc.
2019-2027

M.B.A. from
Columbia
BlEiness




Responsible for Responsiblefor leading the
setting company Investor Relations team Bachelor’s
sales targets and degree from
marketing goals. | nvestment Officer, Mayo Middlebury
Clinic. College
2017-2022
Oversaw externa menager
rel ati onshi ps and conducted
comprehensive due diligence
on new investments in public
and private markets.
J ohnathon CEO & Chief Assistant Professor Biomedical | Genera
Aho, M.C,, Medica Officer Engineering & Physiology, Surgery
PhD Mayo Clinic. Resident,
Responsibleforthe | 2019 — Present Mayo
overall success of the Graduate
business and for Research current standards of | School of
meking top-level care, collaborates with industry | Medical
managerial decisions. | partners, develops medical Education.
AsCMO, heactsas | devices, and executes dinical
theliaison between | trids 2012 - 2019




the administration

and medical staff.
J onathan Chief Regulatory Principal, ExVivos, LLC. Board
Sackner — Officer 2011 - Present Cetificaton,
Bemstein Cardiovascular
Responsible for Roles indluded strategic and Disesse
product development | operationa oversight. Focused | Fdlowship
with full compliance | on regulatory, operational, Programlcahn
for the Capnospot®. | dinical, scientific and the School of
integration thereof. Medicineat
Mount Sinai
Principal, Madison Ventures 199] - 1993
Plus. 2020 - Present
MD from
Lead diligenceon late Thomes
devel opment / early ] efferson
commercial stage medica University.
device and drug companies. 1983 - 1987
Chief Medical Officer, Zidan | BSE,
Medical - 2019-2020 Electrical
Engineering
Deveoped device to ablate fromthe
inoperabl e early-stage lung University of
cancer via bronchoscobne | e | Pennsvivania




clinical development strategy

and operations including
launch of first-inhuman
cinical tria. Developed and
implemented regul atory
strategy. Managed
relationshi ps with scientific
and dinical advisors and
integration of their input.

Chief Medical Officer, ROX
Medical.
2018-2019

Led strategic planning for the
US and European based
pivota trial of hypertension
implant. Established clinical
operdions for pivotal trial.
Supported CEO infund-
raising.

1979- 1983
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Indamification

Indemmification is authorized by the Company to directors, officers or controlling persons acting
in their professional capacity pursuant to Delaware law. | ndemmnification includes expenses such
as attorney’s fees and, in certain circunstances, judgnents, fines and settlement amounts actually
paid or incurred in connection with actual or threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving
such person, except in certain drcumstances where a person is adjudged to be guilty of gross
negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines that such
indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

Employess

The Company currently has 4 employees, who are located in Minnesota, New York, and

Pennsylvania.

The Company has the following employment/labor agreements in place:

Employee Description Effective Date Termination Date
Consulting
J ohnathon Aho Ag : July 19, 2021 N/A
A Consulting
Todd Wiltshire Ag I July 19, 2021 N/A




J°”atBha” Sa.cr'frﬂ' gg&“ﬁ k: July 19, 2021 N/A
Sasha Gertling Eg"—‘“'” k: July 19, 2021 N/A
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CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP

Capitalization

The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities:

Typeof security Conmmon Stock
Amount authorized 10,000
Amount outstanding 9,000
Vating Rights One vote per share

Anti-Dilution Rights

Under its Licensing Agreament, Mayo Clinic
has a 15% equity share of the Company with
the following anti-dilution termrs. "Upon
each equity finandng occurring fromand
after July 9, 2021 until suchtime as the
Company has raised an aggregate of $5
million via equity financings (including all
amounts raised to date), the Company will
issue Mayo Clinic such number of additional
whole shares of the Company common stock
as hecessary to cause Mayo Clinic’s holdings
of the Company’s conmmon stock to




represant NO 1es5 tian LYo O TNe post-
money equity as of the compl etion of the
equity financings. For the avoidance of

doubt, if a particular equity financing round

meets and exceeds the $5 million aggregate

financing threshold, the 15% will be
calculated only on the portion of the equity
financings up to the $5 million amount, and
not the excess.

How this Security may limit, diluteor
qualify the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to

Securities into which the Crowd Notes may
convert will be subject to dilution if/when
the Company issues more shares of Comnon

Regulation CF Stock
Percentage onnership of the Company by
the halders of such Securities (assuming 100%
conversion prior to the Offering if ?
convertible seaurities).




The Conpany has resarved 1, 000 shares of its common stock for its enpdloyee siodk option pool.
No griions have been issuecl

The Company has the following debt outstanding:

Typeof security Convertible Promissory Note
Amount outstanding $300,000 Principal Amount
I nterest rate 6% per annum
Maturity date October 29, 2026
Vdting Rights None
Anti-Dilution Rights N/A

Securities into which the Crowd Notes may
convert will be subject to dilution if/when this
convertible note converts into equity
securities.

How this Security may limit, dilute or
qualify the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to
Regulation CF

Percentage ownership of the Company by
the holders of such Securities (assuming
conversion prior to the Offering if
convertible securities).

N/A




Other material terms

| n the event that the Company issues and sdlls
shares of its equity securities to investorsin
an equiity financing with total proceeds to the
Company of not less than $2,000,000, then the
outstanding principal amount of this note and
any unpaid accrued interest shall
autormetically convert into equity securities
sold in the equity financing at a conversion
price equal to the lesser of (i) the price paid
per share of equity securities in the equity
financing multiplied by 0.80, or (ii) theprice
equd to the quotient resulting fromdividing
$10,000,000 by the nunber of outstanding
shares of common stock of the Company
immediately prior to the equity financing.




Typeof security Convertible Promissory Note
Amount outstanding $10,000 Principal Anount
I nterest rate 6% per annum
Maturity date Decearmber 30, 2026
Vdting Rights None
Anti-Dilution Rights N/A

How this Seaurity may limit, diluteor
qualify the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to
Regulation CF

Securities into which the Crowd Notes may
convert will be subject to dilution if/when this
convertible note converts into equity

securities.
Percentage ownership of the Company by
the holders of such Securities (assuming N/A
conversion prior to the Offering if
convertible securities).

| n the event that the Conmpany issues and sdlls
shares of its equity securities to investorsin
an equiity financing with total proceeds to the
Company of not less than $2,000,000, then the
outstanding principal amount of this note and




Other material items

any unpaid accrued interest shall

autormatically convert into equity securities
sold in the equity financing at a conversion
price equal to the lesser of (i) the price paid
per share of equity securities in the equity
financing nultiplied by 0.80, or (ii) the price
equa to the quotient resulting fromdividing
$10,000,000 by the number of outstanding

shares of common stock of the Company
immediately prior to the equity financing.
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Typeof security Convertible Promissory Note
Amount outstanding $50,000 Principal Anount
I nterest rate 6% per annum
Maturity date March 16, 2027
Vdting Rights None
Anti-Dilution Rights N/A

How this Seaurity may limit, diluteor
qualify the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to
Regulation CF

Securities into which the Crowd Notes may
convert will be subject to dilution if/when this
convertible note converts into equity

securities.
Percentage ownership of the Company by
the holders of such Securities (assuming N/A
conversion prior to the Offering if
convertible securities).

| n the event that the Conmpany issues and sdlls
shares of its equity securities to investorsin
an equiity financing with total proceeds to the
Company of not less than $2,000,000, then the
outstanding principal amount of this note and




Other material terms

any unpaid accrued interest shall
autormatically convert into equity securities
sold in the equity financing at a conversion
price equal to the lesser of (i) the price paid
per share of equity securities in the equity
financing nultiplied by 0.80, or (ii) the price
equa to the quotient resulting fromdividing
$10,000,000 by the number of outstanding
shares of common stock of the Company
immediately prior to the equity financing.




Typeof security Convertible Promissory Note
Amount outstanding $73,500 Principal Anount
I nterest rate 6% per annum
Maturity date May 1, 2027
Vdting Rights None
Anti-Dilution Rights N/A

How this Seaurity may limit, diluteor
qualify the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to
Regulation CF

Securities into which the Crowd Notes may
convert will be subject to dilution if/when this
convertible note converts into equity

securities.
Percentage ownership of the Company by
the holders of such Securities (assuming N/A
conversion prior to the Offering if
convertible securities).

| n the event that the Conmpany issues and sdlls
shares of its equity securities to investorsin
an equiity financing with total proceeds to the
Company of not less than $2,000,000, then the
outstanding principal amount of this note and




Other material terms

any unpaid accrued interest shall
autormatically convert into equity securities
sold in the equity financing at a conversion
price equal to the lesser of (i) the price paid
per share of equity securities in the equity
financing nultiplied by 0.80, or (ii) the price
equa to the quotient resulting fromdividing
$10,000,000 by the nunmber of outstanding
shares of common stock of the Company
immediately prior to the equity financing.

37




Typeof security Convertible Promissory Note
Amount outstanding $300,000 Principal Amount
Iters et SRS =i T 275
Maturity date June 23, 2027
Vating Rights None
Anti-Dilution Rights N/A

How this Security may limit, diluteor
qualify the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to

Securities into which the Crowd Notes may
convert will be subject to dilution if/when this
convertible note converts into equity

e securities.
Percentage ownership of the Company by
the holders of such Securities (assuming N/A

conversion prior to the Offering if
convertible seaurities).

| n the event that the Company issues and sdlls
shares of its equity securities to investorsin

an equiity financing with total proceeds to the

Company of not less than $2,000,000, then the
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any unpaid accrued interest shall
autormetically convert into equity securities
Other material terms sold in the equity financing at a conversion
price equal to the lesser of (i) the price paid
per share of equity securities in the equity
financing nrultiplied by 0.80, or (ii) the price
equd to the quotient resulting fromdividing
$9,000,000 by the number of outstanding
shares of common stock of the Company
immediately prior to the equity financing.




Typeof security

Convertible Note

Amount outstanding $25,000 Principal Amount
US prime rate (5.50%) +2.75%
Interest rate %%amm&ﬂﬂmméﬁym mﬁarﬁtesaryo
Maturity date August 26, 2027
Vating Rights N/A
Anti-Dilution Rights N/A

How this Security may limit, diluteor
qualify the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to

Securities into which the Crowd Notes may
convert will be subject to dilution if/when this
convertible note converts into equity

e securities
Percentage ownership of the Company by
the holders of such Securities (assuming N/A
conversion prior to the Offering if
convertible seaurities).

| n the event that the Company issues and sdlls
shares of its equity securities toinvestorsin

an equiity financing with total proceeds to the

Company of not less than $2,000,000, then the
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Other material items
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any unpaid accrued interest shall
autormetically convert into equity securities
sold in the equity financing at a conversion
price equal to the lesser of (i) the price paid
per share of equity securities in the equity
financing nrultiplied by 0.80, or (ii) the price
equd to the quotient resulting fromdividing
$9,000,000 by the number of outstanding
shares of common stock of the Company
immediately prior to the equity financing.
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Typeof security

Convertible Promissory Note

8/25/22 US prime rate (5.50%) +2.75%

Interest rate US prime rate to be adfusted annually on note anniversary:.
Maturity date August 25, 2027
Amount outstanding $25,000 Principa Anount
Vating Rights N/A
Anti-Dilution Rights N/A

How this Security may limit, diluteor
qualify the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to

Securities into which the Crowd Notes may
convert will be subject to dilution if/when this
convertible note converts into equity

e securities
Percentage ownership of the Company by
the holders of such Securities (assuming N/A
conversion prior to the Offering if
convertible securities).

| n the event that the Company issues and sdlls
shares of its equity securities to investorsin

an equiity financing with total proceeds to the

Company of not less than $2,000,000, then the
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any unpaid accrued interest shall
autormetically convert into equity securities
Other material items sold in the equity financing at a conversion
price equal to the lesser of (i) the price paid
per share of equity securities in the equity
financing nrultiplied by 0.80, or (ii) the price
equd to the quotient resulting fromdividing
$9,000,000 by the number of outstanding
shares of common stock of the Company
immediately prior to the equity financing.




Promissory Note

Typeof security
2.00% +the Federal Funds Rate (0.50% on
| nberest rate execution date)
March 16, 2023, or a the closing of
investments according to the following
schedule.
| nvestment Closing | Repayment Anmount
: Amount
EBIELY Chtn $250.000 $50,000 -+accrued
interest
$500,000 $50,000 +accrued
i nterest
$750,000 $50,000 +accrued
interest
Amount outstanding $150,000 Principal Amount
Vating Rights N/A
Anti-Dilution Rights N/A
How this Security may limit, dilute or
N/A

qualify the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to

| , PR U N
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Percentage ownership of the Company by
the holders of such Securities (assuming
conversion prior to the Offering if
convertible securities).

N/A

Other material terms

N/A
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In addition to the convertible notes and promissory note previously described, the Company has
no material debt outstanding.

The Company has conducted the following prior Securities offerings in the past three years:

Exemption
from
Security Number Money Useof Offering | Registration
Type Sald Raised Proceecis Date Usad or
Public
Offering
. October
Convetible .
Promissory 4 $433,50000 | OPerding 20211 5y 506(b)
Notes capital to
June 2022
Convertible Operating J ur'et3022
Prol{lr;l‘ts;ow 3 $350,000 Capita August Rule 506(b)
2022
Promissory Operating March 16,
Note 1 $150,000 capital 2022 Aa)(2)




Ownership

A myjority of the Company is owned by a few people and one entity. Those people are ] ohnathon
Aho, Jonathan Sackner-Bermstein, Todd Wiltshire and Sasha Gentling. The entity is the Mayo
Clinic.

Below the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity
securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own.

Name Percentage Owned Prior to Offering

Johnathon Aho 11.7%

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Please see the finandal information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached

hereto in addition to the falowing information. Finandal statements are attached herdo as
Exhibit A.
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Operations

The Company is in the early stages of devdoping a commercially viable product. The Company
hes retained a license for the patented product that is being developed and has engaged a
nnanufacturing company to design, prototype, and deveop the product.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company has the following sources of capital in addition to the proceeds from the Offering:
$783,500 from sales of convertible notes and $150,000 via a promissory note.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations
The Company does not intend to make any materia capital expenditures in the future.

The Company has a licensing agreement with a shareholder that would require the Conpany to
issue stock to the shareholder to retain its 15% ownership of outstanding shares. The Company has
issued convertible notes, which if converted to equity securities would require the Company to
issue additional shares to the note holders. The Company has a verbal agreement with | ohnathon.
Aho and Todd Wiltshire to begin compensation when certain funding thresholds are met. The
Company has eval uated whether it is able to reasonably estimeate the compensation that would be
paid out upon the completion of the threshold and whether it is probable the continency will be
met. Please see the “Related Person Transactions™ and the “Verbal Agreement/ Compensation
Schedule” section of this Form C for additional details.

Material Chanoss and Other Infornation



None.
Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential
Purchasers should consider whether achievement of each step within the estimeted time frame is
reglistic in their judgment. Potential Purchasers should also assess the consequences to the
Company of any ddays in taking these steps and whether the Company will need additional
financing to acconplish them

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in ther
entirety. Thefinandia statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES
TheOffering

The Company is offering up to $1,200,000.00 in principal amount of Crowd Notes. The Company
is attempting to raise a minimumamount of $25,000.00 in this Offering (the "Mininmum A mount”).
The Company nmust receive commitments from investors in an amount totaling the Mininmum
Anmount by February 27, 2023 (the "Offering Deadline'') in order to receive any funds. |f the sum
of the investment commitments does not equa or exceed the Minimum Amount by the Offering
Deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment commitiments will be cancelled
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and committed funds will be returmed to potential investors without interest or deductions. The
Company has theright to extend the Offering Deadline at its discretion. The Cormrpany will accept
investments in excess of the Mininmum Anmount up to $1,200,000.00 (the "M aximum Amount")
and the additional Securities will be allocated at the Company’s discretion.

The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any rd ationship to the asset value, net worth,
revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the actua
value of the Securities.

I n order to purchase the Securities you must meke a commitment to purchase by conmpleting the
Subscription Agreement. Purchaser funds will be held in escrow with Evolve Bank & Trust until
the Minimum Anount of investments is reached. Purchasers may cancel an investment
commitment until forty-eight (48) hours prior to a closing or the Offering Deadline, whichever
comes first using the cancelation mechanism provided by the I ntarmediary. The Company will
notify Purchasers when the Minimum Anmount has been reached. If the Company reaches the
Mininmum Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it mey close the Offering at leest five (5) days
after reaching the Minimum A nount and providing notice to the Purchasers.

If any material change (other than reaching the Minimum A mount) occurs related to the Offering
prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company will provide notice to Purchasers and receve
reconfirmeations from Purchasers who have aready made commitments. |f a Purchaser does not
reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change is mede to the terms of the
Offering, the Purchaser’s investment commitment will be cancelled, and the committed funds will
be retumed without interest or deductions.

In the event that at least $75,000 in investments is committed and received by the escrow agent



and more than thirty (30) days remain before the Offering Deadline, the Company may, at the
discretion of the Intermediary, conduct the first of multiple closings of the Offering (an
“Intermediate Close™) and withdraw funds from escrow, provided that all investors receive notice
that an | ntermediate Close will occur and funds will be released to the Company, at least five (5)
business days prior to the Intermediate Close (absent a materia change that would require an
extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the investment commitment). |nvestors who
committed on or before such noticewill have until 48 hours beforethe | ntermediate Closeto cancel
thair i nvestment commitment.

Theregfter, the Company may, at the discretion of the Intermediary, only conduct another
Intermediate Close before the Offering Deadline if (i) the anount of investment commitments
mede and received in escrow exceeds $125,000 since the time of the last | ntermediate Close, and
(if) more than thirty (30) days remain before the Offering Deadline.

The Company has agreed to retumn al funds to investors in the event a Form C-W is ultimately
filed in reation to this Offering, regardless of any subsequent closes.

If a Purchaser does not cancd an investment commitment before an | ntermnedi ate Close or before
the Offering Deadline, the funds will be released to the Company upon the closing of the Offering,
and the Purchaser will receive the Securities in exchangefor his or her investment. Any Purchaser
funds recelved after theinitial dlosing will bereleased to the Company upon a subsequent closing,
and the Purchaser will receive Securities in exchange for his or her investment as soon as
practi cabl e thereafter.
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Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which
reserves theright to rgject, in whole or in part, inits sole and absol ute discretion, any subscription.
If the Company rejects all or a portion of any subscription, the applicable prospective Purchaser’s

funds will be relumed without i nterest or deduction.

The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimumamount that a Purchaser may
invest in the Offering is $100.00.

The Offering is being mede through MicroVenture Markeplace Inc., the Intermediary. The
following two fieds below set forth the compensation being paid in connection with the Offering.

Comisson/Fess

The Company shall pay to the Intermediary at the conclusion of the Offering a fee consisting of
five percent (5%) commission based on the amount of investments raised in the offering and paid
upon disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of closing.

Stodk, Warrants and Other Campensation
Theintermediary will receive a number of Crowd Notes of the issuer thet is equal to two percent
(2%) of the total number of Crowd Notes sold by the issuer in the Offering.

Transfer Agent and Registrar
The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities.

TheSecurities
We reguest that you plesse review our offering materias and the Crowd Note instrument in
coniunction with the followina summary informeation.



Autharized Capitalization
See “CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP” above.

Not Currently E quity | nterests
The Securities are not currently equiity interests in the Company and can be thought of as the right
to receive equiity at some point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events.

Valuation Cap
$9 million

Discount
20%

Dividencks
The Securities do not entitle the I nvestors to any dividends.

Genaal

A Crowd Note is similar to a SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) security where an
investor mekes a cash investment in our company but receives company stock at a later date in
connection with a specific event. Although the security is called a Crowd Note, the Crowd Noteis
not a debt instrument. Itis intended to be an alternati ve to a convertible note.

Evenis Triggering Corversion of Crond Noles
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If you are a Mgor Investor, which is defined as an investor who invests at least $25,000 in this
offering, then the specified event upon which the Crowd Notes would convert into capital stock of
our company is (i) a Qualified Equity Financing, which we define below, or (ii) a Corporate
Transaction, which we define beow, if instead of receiving two times (2X) the outstanding
principal of your Crowd Note, your Crowd Note converts immediately prior to the closing of the
Corporate Transaction.

If you are not a Major | nvestor, then the Crowd Notes will only convert into capital stock of our
company upon the earlier of (i) our company’s election to convert your Crowd Note, including
upon a Qualified Equity Financing if our company € ects to convert your Crowd Note then, or (ii)
a Corporate Transaction, if instead of receiving two times (2X) the outstanding principal of your
Crowd Note, your Crowd Note converts immediately prior to the dosing of the Corporate
Transaction.

Qualified Equity Finanding

The Crowd Note defines “Qualified Equity Financing” as the first sale (or series of related saes)
by us of our preferred stock following the closing of this offering from which we receive gross
proceeds of not less than $1,000,000.00 (excluding the aggregate amount of securities converted
into prefared stock in connection with such sale (or series of rdated sales).

If the Crowd Note converts into equity in connection with a Qualified Equity Finandng, then wewill
convertthe Crowd Note into shares of our prefared stock that areissued in connedionwith theQudified
Equity Financing, which we refer to as Conversion Shares, equal to the quotient obtained by dividing
the outstanding principal amount of the Crowd Note by the Conversion Price, which is defined
below. Theissuance of Conversion Shares will be on the same temns and condlitions gpplicableto the
stock sold inthe Oudifiad Eauity Finandna: orovided, however. that if vou arenot a Maior | nvestor:



you will receive shares of a shadow series, & we describe below, with certain lirrited rights. The
Conversion Price goplicableto a Qudified Equity Financing is the lower of:

(i) the product of (a) one minus any applicable Discount, and (b) the price paid per share for
prefared stock by the investors in the Qualified Equity Financing, or

(ii) the quotient resulting from dividing (a) the Valuation Cap by (b) the total nunber of our
shares of capital stock that are outstanding on afully diluted basis (assuming for this purpose the
exarcise, exchange or conversion of al securities exercisable or exchangeablefor, or convertible
into, our capital stock), immediately prior to the closing of the Quaified Equity Financing.

Any investor who is not a Mgor Investor will receive a shadow series of prefared stock upon
conversion of such investor’s Crowd Note. A shadow series is a series of our preferred stock that
isidentical in all respects to the shares of preferred stock issued in the Qualified Equity Financing
(eq., if theCompany sdls Series A Preferred Stock in the Qualified Equity Financing, the shadow
series would be Series A-1 Preferred Stock), except that the liquidation preference per share of the
shadow series shall equa the Conversion Price and thefollowing additional differences will apply:

(i) shadow series shareholders will grant their vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for
the consent of the stockholders of our company (except for on matters required by law) by
irevocable proxy; and



(ii) shadow series shareholders will receive quarterly business updates from the company through
the Platform but will have no additional informmetion or inspection rights (except with respect to
such rights which are required by law).

Carporale Transadiion and Carporate Transaclion Payment
The Crowd Note defines “Corporate Transaction™ as

(i) the closing of the sale, transfer or other disposition of all or substantially all of our assets,

(if) the consummation of the merger or consolidation of our company with or into another entity
(except a mearger or consolidation in which the holders of capital stock of our company
immediatey prior to such merger or consolidation continue to hold at least 50% of the voting
power of the capital stock of our company or the surviving or acquiring entity),

(iii) the dosing of the transfer (whether by merger, consolidation or otherwise), in one transaction
or a series of reated transactions, to a person or group of affiliated persons (other than an
underwriter of our securities), of securities of our company if, after such cosing, such person or
group of affiliated persons would hold 50% or more of the outstanding voting stock of our
company (or the surviving or acquiring entity), or

(iv) the initial public offering, liquidation, dissolution or winding up of our company; ided
however, that a transaction shall not constitute a Corporate Transaction if its sole purpose is to
change the state of our incorporation or to create a holding company that will be owned in
substantia ly the same proportions by the persons who held our securities immediatey prior to
such transaction.



In the event of a Corporate Transaction (defined above), you will receive the higher value of (i)
ahamountequa to two times (2X) theprice you paid for your Crowd Note(i.e., 2X your principal
amount) or (ii) the nunber of shares of prefared stock of the Compeny calculatad by (a) nmultiplying
the price you paid for your Crowd Note by the total number of our shares of capital stock that are
outstanding on a fully diluted basis (assuming for this purpose the exercise, exchange or
conversion of all securities exercisableor exchangesblefor, or convertibleinto, our capital stock),
immediatey prior to the closing of the Qualified Equity Financing, and (b) dividing the product
of that calculation by the Valuation Cap.

If there are not enough funds to pay you and other Crowd Note investors in full, then proceeds
from the respective transaction will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the
Crowd Note investors in proportion to their Purchase Price.

Tamination of Crowd Nole

The Crowd Notes will terminate upon the earlier of (i) a conversion of the entire purchase price
under the Crowd Notes into Conversion Shares; or (ii) the payment of amounts dueto the investor
pursuant to a Corporate Transaction.

No Voting Rights, No Sharehdlders Agreament and No Anti-Dilution Rights

The Crowd Notes do not have any voting rights. Further, upon conversion of the Crowd Notes into
Conversion Shares, shadow series shareholders shall grant their vote on any matter that is
submitted to a vote or for the consent of the members of the Company (except for on mettars

required by law) by irrevocable proxy.
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Except as previously described, the Company does not have any shareholder/equity holder
agreements in place.

The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights.

Resiridlions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulaion CF being offered may not be transferred by any
Purchaser of such Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities
wereissued, unless such Securities aretransfearred: i) to the Company, ii) to an accredited investor,
as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Adt, iii) as part of an
IPO oriv) to a member of the family of the | nvestor or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the
Purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the
equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar
circumstances. “Member of the family™ as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent,
stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother / father / daughter / son /
sister / brother-in-law and includes adoptive relationships. Remember that although you may
legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another party willing to
purchase them

Additional Transfar Restrictions

Prior to meking any transfer of the Securities or any Securities into which they are convertible,
such transferring Purchaser must ether make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration
staterment filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsd stating that a
registration staterment is not necessary to effect such transfer.

The Purchaser mav not transfear the Securities or anv Securities into which thev are convertible to



any of the Compar&y‘s competitors, as determined b-y the Company in good faith.

IPO Lock Up
Upon the event of an | PO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted will be subject
to a lock-up period and mey not be sold for up to 180 days following such | PO.

Othear Maierial Tems
The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities.

TAX MATTERS

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH HISOR HER OWNTAX
AND ERISA ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE
INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S
SECURITIES, ASWELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGESINTHE TAX LAWS.

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT
IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT
INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, BY ANY
TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES
UNDER THE UNITED STATESINTERNAL REVENUE CODE.ANY TAXSTATEMENT
HEREIN CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN
CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR PROMOTION OF THE
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TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. EACH
TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR.

POTENTIAL INVESTORS WHO ARE NOT UNITED STATES RESIDENTS ARE
URGED TO CONSULT THEIR TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE UNITED STATES
FEDERAL INCOME TAX IMPLICATIONS OF ANY INVESTMENT IN THE
COMPANY, AS WELL AS THE TAXATION OF SUCH INVESTMENT BY THEIR
COUNTRY OF RESIDENCE. FURTHERMORE, IT SHOULD BE ANTICIPATED THAT
DISTRIBUTIONS FROM THE COMPANY TO SUCH FOREIGN INVESTORS MAY BE
SUBJ ECT TO UNITED STATES WITHHOLDING TAX.

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX
ADVISOR CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTSOF INTEREST
Rdated Person Transactions

Fromtime to time the Conpany may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons
are defined as any director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of
10 percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis
of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any immediate family member of any of the
foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons.
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1 neLompdany Nnas e Toliowing ransaCions witn raael parsors:

Reated Person/Entity Dexter Fidd LLC
Reationship to the Company Affiliate of Director and Officer (CEO)
Total amount of money involved $150,000.00
Benefits or compensation received by .
relabed person Accrued interest
Benefits or compensation received by The Company received $150,000 in loan
Company proceeds for operating capital uses.
— . Loan to the Company from an entity
Dextription of thetransaction controlled by | ohnathon Aho
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Related Person/Entity

Todd Wiltshire

Reationship to the Company

CFO & Chief Investment Officer

Total amount of money involved $25,000
Benefits or compensation received by Accrued interest, equity security conversion
related person provision
Benefits or compensation received by The Company received $25,000 in loan
Company proceeds for operating capital uses.
Description of thetransaction Convertible Note | nvestment
Rdated Person/Entity J ohnathon Aho
Rdationship to the Company CEO & Chief Medica Officer
Total amount of money involved $25,000
Benefits or compensation received by Accrued interest, equity security conversion
related person provision
Benefits or compensation received by The Company received $25,000 in loan
Company proceeds for operating capital uses.
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Verbal agreement / Compensation Schedule

Annual salaries have been determined for | ohnathon. Aho and Toad Wiltshire 1t has been
agreed that pro-rata salary payrments will conmence upon reaching certain funding mlestones,
shown balow.

Employee Annual Salary ©@ $800K raised @ $1L.5M raisad
J ohnathon Aho $125,000 $82,500/$6,875 mo. $125,000 /$10,416 no.
Todd Wiltshire $100,000 $66,000/$5,500 $100,000/%$8,333 mo.

Conflicts of | nberest

To the best of our knowledge the Company has not engaged in any transactions or re ationships,
which may giveriseto a conflict of interest with the Company, its operations or its security holders.

OTHER INFORMATION
Bad Actor Disdosure

The Company is not subject to any Bad A ctor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities
laws.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to
beievethat it meets al of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Formto
be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized undersigned.

/s/) ohnathon Aho, M.D., PhD
(Signature)

Johnathon Aho, M.D., PhD

(Name)

CEO & Chief Medical Officer
(Tite)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following
persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/) ohnathon Aho, M.D., PhD



(Signature)
J ohnathon Aho, M.D., PhD

(Name)
CEO & Chief Medica Officer
(Tite)

(Date)

Instructions.

L The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its
principal financial officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a mgjority of
the board of directors or persons performing similar functions.

2. The name of each person signing the formshall be typed or printed beneath the signature.

Intentona misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminad violations. See 18
U.S.C. 1001.
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Exhibit A Financial Statements
Exhibit B Company Summeary
Exhibit C Subscription Agreement
Exhibit D Crowd Notes

Exhibit E Pitch Deck
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EXHIBIT A

Financial Staterents
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Pneumeric, Inc.
Rochester, Minnesota

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Pneumeric, Inc. (the Company), which comprise the
balance sheet as of December 31, 2021, and the related statement of operations, stockholders’ equity,
and cash flows for the period July 19, 2021 (Inception) to December 31, 2021, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2021, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the period July 19, 2021 to December 31, 2021 in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Substantial Doubt About the Entity’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue
as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company is a start-up
organization thatis in the process of developing a commercially viable product, and has stated that
substantial doubt exists about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s
evaluation of the events and conditions, and management’s plans regarding these matters are also
described in Note 2. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the
outcome of this uncertainty. Qur opinion is not modified with respect to that matter.



Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be
issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.



In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

= (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

* Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.



We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

@M L7

Minneapolis, Minnesota
May 12, 2022






Pneumeric, Inc.

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2021

Assets

Cash
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses
Notes payable and balances due to related parties
Contingent liability

Total current liabilities

Convertible debt, less current maturities and unamortized debt
issuance costs of 56,000 in 2021

Total liabilities

Amount

5

193,836
7,930

201,766

16,886
50,500
112,500

179,886

304,000

483,886



Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders' Equity
Common stock, $.0001 par value; 10,000 shares authorized,

9,000 shares issued and outstanding 1
Additional paid-in capital 187,999
Accumulated deficit (470,120)

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity S 201,766

See Notes to Financial Statements 4



Pneumeric, Inc.
Statement of Operations
July 19, 2021 (Inception) to December 31, 2021

Revenue

Operating Expenses
Selling, general, and administrative expenses
Research and development

Loss from Operations

Other Expense
Interest expense

Loss Before Income Taxes

Provision for Income Taxes

Net Loss

Amount

337,741
128,993
466,734

(466,734)

3,386

(470,120)

$  (470,120)




See Notes to Financial Statements



Pneumeric, Inc.

Statement of Stockholders’ Equity
July 19, 2021 (Inception) to December 31, 2021

Common Stock

Additional Accumulated
Shares Amount Paid-in Capital Deficit Total
Balance, July 19, 2021 -5 - S -5 -5 -
Stock compensation 9,000 1 187,999 - 188,000
Net loss - - - (470,120) (470,120)

Balance, December 31, 2021 9,000 S 1 & 187,999 &  (470,120) & (282,120)




See Notes to Financial Statements



Pneumeric, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
July 19, 2021 (Inception) to December 31, 2021

Operating Activities
Net loss

Charges and credits to net loss not affecting cash

Contingent liability

Stock compensation

Debt issuance costs reported ininterest
Changes in assets and liabilities

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Accrued expenses

Net Cash used for Operating Activities
Financing Activities
Proceeds from related party notes
Payment for debt issuance costs
Proceeds from convertible notes

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net Change in Cash

Amount

$  (470,120)

112,500
188,000
200

(7,930)
16,886

(160,464)

50,500
(6,200)
310,000

354,300

193,836



Cash, July 19, 2021

Cash, End of Year S 193,836

See Notes to Financial Statements



Pneumeric, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

Note 1- Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies

Principal Business Activity

Pneumeric, Inc. (the Company) is a healthcare technology company developing a visual detection device for
needle thoracostomy under a patent license agreement with the Mayo Foundation for Medical Education and

Research.

The Company was founded on July 19, 2021. The accompanying financial statements include all activity from
inception through the Company’s fiscal year end, December 31, 2021.s

Cash and Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company’s cash balance is maintained in a bank depository, the balances of which may be periodically in
excess of federally insured limits.

Research and Development

Research and development costs are charged to expense when incurred. The Company incurred expenses
totaling $128,993 for the year ended December 31, 2021.



Advertising Costs

The Company expenses advertising production costs as they are incurred. Advertising communication costs paid
in advance are charged to expense the first time the advertising takes place. Advertising expenses were $2,832
for the year ended December 31, 2021.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reporting in the financial statements and consist of
taxes currently due, plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the basis of prepaid expenses
for financial and income tax reporting, and net operating loss and tax credits. The deferred tax assets and
liabilities represent the future tax return consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or
deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a
valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of
the deferred tax assets will not be realized. As changes in tax laws or rates are enacted, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are adjusted through the provision for income taxes.

The Company evaluates its tax positions that have been taken, or are expected to be taken, on income tax
returns to determine if an accrual is necessary for uncertain tax positions. As of December 31, 2021, the
unrecognized tax benefit accrual was zero. The Company will recognize future accrued interest and penalties
related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense if incurred.



Pneumeric, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

Stock-Based Compensation

In July 2021, the Company granted 9,000 shares of common stock to employees and non-employees of the
Company. There was no cash consideration given in exchange for the shares. The fair value of the shares was
determined to be $20.89 based on management’s estimate of the cost to recreate the Company as of the date
of the grant. Management determined that there was no requisite service period associated with these grants,
and accordingly, all shares are fully vested and expensed totaling $188,000 in the year ended December 31,
2021.

Debt Issuance Costs
Debtissuance costs are amortized ratably over the period the related obligation is outstanding, which

approximates the effective interest method. Debt issuance costs are included within convertible debt on the
balance sheet.

Note 2- Uncertainty

The Company is in the early stages of developing a commercially viable product and has not generated
revenues. The Company has retained a license for the patented product that is being developed, engaged a
manufacturing company to design, prototype, and develop the product, and engaged professionals to assist with



raising capital. The ability for the Company to continue as a going concern for a period of at least one year after
the date the financial statements was available to be issued is entirely dependent upon the Company’s ability to
raise a significant amount of capital, obtain approval from the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) to sell the
device, and complete the design, testing, and production for the device. Accordingly, there is substantial doubt
of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Note 3- Convertible Notes

Convertible notes consist of the following as of December 31, 2021:

Amount
6.0% Convertible note payable, due in balloon payment including interest,
on October 29, 2026, unsecured. S 300,000
6.0% Convertible note payable, due in balloon payment including interest,
on December 30, 2026, unsecured. 10,000
310,000
Unamortized debt issuance costs (6,000)
$ 304,000




Pneumeric, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

These notes above will convert to common stock if the Company raises $2,000,000 or more of common stock
from other investors (Qualified Financing). The principal amount of the note and any unpaid accrued interest
shall automatically convert in whole at a conversion price equal to the lesser of (i) 80% of the price paid per
share for common stock by the new investors, and (ii) the price equal to the quotient resulting from dividing

$10,000,000 by the number of outstanding shares of common stock of the Company immediately prior to the
Qualified Financing.

Note4- Income Taxes

Net deferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following as of December 31, 2021:

Amount
Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
Net operating loss S 55,240
Prepaids (2,442)
Net deferred tax assets before valuation allowance 52,798

Less valuation allowance (52,798)




Net deferred tax assets S -

At December 31, 2021, the deferred tax asset for federal net operating loss, totaling $164,525, is available to
offset future taxable income. The deferred tax asset of state net operating loss, totaling $164,525, is available to
offset future income for state income until they begin to expire in 2037. The research and development tax
credits begin to expire in 2037.

The income tax provision differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the U.S. Federal income
tax rates to pretax income for the year ended December 31, 2021, due to the benefits of lower rates,
nondeductible expenses, and other adjustments to taxable income, and a valuation allowance for the net
operating loss.

The Company had the following change in the valuation allowance for the year ended December 31, 2021:

Amount
Valuation allowance at inception S -
Adjustment for 2021 (52,798)
Valuation allowance at December 31, 2021 S (52,798)

10



Pneumeric, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

Note5- Related Party Transactions
Notes Payable and Balances Due to Related Parties

The Company has notes payable to two stockholders and reimbursable expenses owed to one stockholder,
which consisted of the following as of December 31, 2021:

Amount
0.17% Note payable, due in balloon payment including interest,
on September 11, 2022, unsecured, personal guaranty of stockholders. S 25,000
0.17% Note payable, due in balloon payment including interest,
on September 10, 2022, unsecured, personal guaranty of stockholders. 25,000
Reimbursable expenses due to stockholder 500
Notes payable and balances due to related parties S 50,500

Licensing Agreement
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3.5% and 4.5% of the net sales of the licensed product to the stockholder. In addition, the Company is required
to issue common stock to the stockholder in order for this investor to remain a 15% shareholder in the
Company. This anti-dilutive provision includes the Company’s sale of common stock, preferred stock, warrants,
stock options, convertible notes, or other equity or debt instruments convertible into the Company’s common
stock.

Management Fees

The Company has an agreement with a stockholder to pay for services performed for the Company. The
stockholder bills the Company on an hourly rate as the services are performed.

Note 6- Commitments and Contingencies

Licensing Agreement

As disclosed in Note 5, the Company has a licensing agreement with a stockholder that would require the
Company to issue stock to the stockholder to retain 15% ownership of outstanding shares. As of

December 31, 2021, the Company has issued convertible notes, which if converted to common stock would
require the Company to issue additional shares to the stockholder.

11



Pneumeric, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

Product Development

The Company has entered into an agreement with a manufacturer to design and develop its product for order
fulfillment. As of December 31, 2021, the manufacturer was completing its proof-of-concept phase through
which the Company had incurred $118,000 in expense. Upon completion of this phase, the manufacturer will
move to the validation phase where it will test the product’s compliance with the FDA’s regulations. The
manufacturer has assumed that the device will be considered a Class | FDA device and it will cost approximately
$282,000 to complete the proof-of-concept and validation phases.

Compensation

The Company has a verbal agreement with the stockholders to begin compensation when certain funding
thresholds are met. The Company has evaluated whether it is able to reasonably estimate the compensation
that would be paid out upon the completion of the threshold, and whether it is probable the continency will be
met. The Company could be required to pay as much as $225,000 under these agreements. As of December 31,
2021, management has accrued a liability of $112,500 related to this contingency as a probable amount that will
need to be paid out under these agreements.

Stock Option Plan

The Company has approved and adopted the 2021 Stock Incentive Plan, which permits the grant of stock



options to its employees, directors, and consultants for up to 1,000 shares of common stock. The Company
believes that such awards will help attract and retain persons of skill and ability to perform services for the
Company. Option awards will be granted with an exercise price equal to, or greater than, the fair market value
of the Company’s stock at the date of grant; vesting period for the options will be determined as of the grant
date and have maximum ten-year contractual terms. Options may provide for accelerated vesting if there is a
death or disability of the participant, and change in control of the Company, as defined in the plan. As of
December 31, 2021, there were no options granted by the Company.

Note 7- Subsequent Events

On March 16, 2022, the Company issued a convertible for $50,000 to one of its investors. The note has interest
only payments due until maturity of September 16, 2022, and carries and interest rate of 6%. The note will
convert to common stock if the Company raises $2,000,000 or more of common stock from other investors
(Qualified Financing). The principal amount of the note and any unpaid accrued interest shall automatically
convert in whole at a conversion price equal to the lesser of (i) 80% of the price paid per share for common
stock by the new investors, and (ii) the price equal to the quotient resulting from dividing $10,000,000 by the
number of outstanding shares of common stock of the Company immediately prior to the Qualified Financing.

12



Pneumeric, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

On March 16, 2022, the Company received a loan of $150,000 from one of its investors. The note carries and
variable interest rate of 2% plus the Applicable Federal Rate for short-term debt established for the Internal
Revenue Service. Upon closing $250,000 of capital investment the Company will be obligated to repay $50,000
of principal and any unpaid interest. Upon closing $500,000 of capital investment the Company will be obligated
to repay a total of $100,000 of principal and any unpaid interest. Upon closing $750,000 of capital investment
the Company will be obligated to repay the entire note balance and any unpaid interest. Any unpaid principal is
due upon maturity of March 16, 2023.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through May 12, 2022, the date which the financial statements
were available to be issued.
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Company: Pneumeric, Inc.
Market: Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Products

Product: Capnospot®

Company Highlights

e InJuly 2021, Pneumeric, Inc., signed an exclusive patent license with Maya Clinic for the Capnospot®
medical device

¢ Device used in both preclinical animal studies and in human studies at Mayo Clinic

¢ InSeptember 2021, Pneumeric, Inc, established a manufacturing partnership with Naglreiter, a medical
device development organization

e Raised 57832,500 to date from investors including angel groups and medical professionals; such as trauma



and thoracic surgeons

WHY IT’S INTERESTING

A third of preventable trauma deaths result from tension pneumothorax, or a collapsed lung. These happenas a
result of a traumatic injury to the lung, like a gunshot wound, broken rib, certain medical procedures, or damage
from underlying heart disease.' ' In these cases, air becomes trapped outside the lung, which can become fatal if
not treated immediately. The current standard of care to prevent these deaths is to use a needle to
therapeutically decompress the excess air and listen for an audible “gush”. This manual process can be prone to
human error, as the emergency maneuver is usually performed in stressful and noisy environments. Successful
completion of the decompression is critical to the care of a collapsed lung."

Pneumeric’'s Capnospot® is a simple medical device designed to assure the user that therapeutic decompression
has been successful, helping to remove the concern of human misjudgment. Instead of listening for the standard
“gush of air” to confirm successful decompression, the Capnospot® uses a visual color change. Pneumothorax air
contains CO,, which alters the Ph on colorimetric paper, changing the color. A piece of this reactive paper is
contained in the device and changes from blue to yellow to confirm procedure success.

The Capnospot® is designed to be intuitive to the end user, inexpensive to manufacture, and the technology is
protected through alicensed-patent agreement with Mayo Clinic, a renowned 158-year-old medical institution.
Capnospot® is a Class | type device with an abbreviated 510k requirement and once cleared, the company will be
able to market and sell the device in the U.S. Pneumeric has raised $784,000 to date from angel groups and
medical professionals.

Confidential Executive Summary Page 1
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EXECUTIVE SNAPSHOT

Pneumeric, Inc. is a medical device company aimed at improving care in military and civilian trauma for those
affected by pneumothorax, or a collapsed lung. Their mission is to “save soldiers and civilian lives from traumatic
injuries that kill.” The company has developed the Capnospot®, a device for needle thoracostomy that changes
color upon successful completion, providing a visual confirmation. The team believes the Capnospot® has the
potential to become the new standard of care for collapsed lungs. In the same month of incorporation, the
company entered a licensing agreement with Mayo Clinic to use its patented technology of the Capnospot®. Only
a few months later, the company established a contract manufacturer partnership and initiated its design and
manufacturing phases. In March 2022, the Capnospot® was classified as a Class | device by the FDA and requires
an abbreviated 510(k). The company is currently preparing to file this 501(k) to receive the Food and Drug
Administration’s (FDA’s) clearance prior to marketing the device in the United States.

COMPANY SUMMARY

Opportunity

Tension pneumothorax occurs as a result of traumatic lung injury, like a gunshot sound or broken rib. Air becomes
stuck outside the lung,” which increases in pressure and represses blood circulation. This condition is a common
cause of death in trauma and must be decompressed successfully and expeditiously to save the patient’s life. The
current standard of care relies on a manual needle thoracostomy for decompression; however, it leads to
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resistance”. With many of these emergency operations taking place in noisy, tense, and stressful environments,
this current standard of care can become ineffective with human errar.”

Pneumeric, Inc. has developed a novel visual detection device for these procedures. The Capnospot® is
engineered to provide visual detection of a successful decompression using reactive paper that changes color
when it comes in contact with the trapped air. With this device, operator uncertainty during tension
pneumothorax operations can be reduced, as the Capnospot® gives operators a visual “yes” or “no” result to
confirm success.

Product

The Capnospot® is a visual detection device for needle thoracostomy designed to replace the current standard of
care. The Capnospot® is a lightweight and portable device that provides near real-time confirmation of successful
treatment with a color change, representing a binary “yes” or “no” and helps remove operator subjectivity during
collapsed lung treatment. The Capnospot® uses a colorimetric indicator (Ph paper) to detect CO; present in the
expired air of a collapsed lung. When the colorimetric indicator detects the presence of CO,, it changes from blue
to yellow, indicating whether or not the collapsed lung has successfully been decompressed.

Confidential Executive Summary Page 2
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Left: Placement of Capnospot® before
encountering pressurized pneumothorax gas

with elevated COx.
Capnospot® affixed to needle A. Before Right: Color change after detection of waste
decompression and. B. after successful needle gas passing detector with elevated CO..

The Capnospot® was designed and developed at the Mayo Clinic, where it exhibited compelling pre-clinical and
clinical data supported through government funding. Pneumeric currently has an exclusive licensing agreement
with Mayo Clinic to use two U.S. issued utility patents and one PCT for the Capnospot® device covering all aspects
of the system for the qualitative and guantitative measurement of CO; and pressure of gas coming out of the
chest. Additionally, during subsequent commercial development with Naglreiter, an additional provisional patent
was filed.



Use of Proceeds and Product Roadmap

Pneumeric, Inc. plans to use the funds for additional working capital required for sales and marketing,
administration and operations, manufacturing, and distribution to bring the device to market. If the company
raises the minimum amount of 525,000, the funds will go towards “Production Set-Up,” minus the intermediary
fee. If the company raises the full amount of §1.2 million, it will allocate the capital in the following ways.

Capital Allocation
14% o

10%

17% & : : | 25%

Intermadiary Fees & Production Set-Up B Salaries 1 Maketing & Sales
® Ragulatory / Advisory = Legal  Working Capital
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Business Model

Pneumeric, Inc. plans to use established distribution partnerships and channels for both military and civilian sales.
Pneumeric, Inc. plans to distribute the Capnospot® through three channels:

1. Direct Retail/Wholesale Civilian to Hospital & Emergency Medical Services (EMS)

2. Indirect Wholesale Military/Civilian
3. Strategic Partnerships with Distributors and Governments

USER TRACTION

In September 2021, Pneumeric, Inc. established a manufacturing partnership with Naglreiter, a medical device
development organization. The manufacturing process has two main phases: design and verification/validation.
The design phase has been completed and the verification and validation phase is nearing completion. The
activities in each phase will be performed in compliance with 1SO standards and FDA standards and regulations.

NAGLREITER

MEDICAL DEVICE DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION



As of March 2022, the Capnospot® is a Class | type device with an abbreviated 510k requirement based on an
official FDA 513g response from the FDA. Pneumeric, Inc.is in the process of filing a 510(k) with the Food and
Drug Administration, and once cleared, the Company will be able to market and sell the device in the U.S,

HISTORICAL FINANCIALS

The Company is in the early stages of developing a commercially viable product and has not generated revenues.
The Company has obtained an exclusive license for the patented product that is being developed and engaged
with a manufacturing company to design, prototype, and develop the product for large scale production.

2021 Operating Expenses

1%

m selling, General, and Administrative Fees s RED = Interest Expense
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2022 Operating Expenses

9%

13%

1™

37% p
5%
3%
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From October 2021 through July 2022, the company averaged a monthly cash burn of $73,143, and had $220,728

cash on hand as of August 2022,

INDUSTRY AND MARKET ANALYSIS




In 2020, the global emergency meaical services (EMS) products market size was estimatea at 521.5 billion ana Is
expected to grow to $34.3 billion by 2027, representing a CAGR of 6.9%. Catalysts driving growth to the market
include the increasing demand for emergency care, the rising frequency of trauma, and the growing spending on
health care worldwide ' According to data from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), health
spending in the U.S. is expected to grow at a CAGR of 5.4% through 2028, accumulating to $6.2 trillion and 19.7%
of GDP."i Additionally, data from the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) reveals that EMS calls have
continued to increase almost every year, further driving demand to the market."™

Based on end-users, the U.S. EMS products market is segmented into: fire department services, government or
third-party services, private transport services, hospital-owned services, public utility models, and volunteer
services. Fire department services typically make up the largest portion of the market as their usually the first
responders to a call.* In 2020, there were approximately 1.1 million firefighters in the U.S. alone, and experts
predict that number will continue to increase over the next 8 years, driving growth to the total addressable
market (TAM) of Pneumeric. * Other end-users of Pneumeric’s Capnospot®include Active-Duty Combat Military,
Ground and Air Ambulance Vehicle, Hospital Emergency Rooms, and Commercial Aircraft. All the end-user
categories are expected to increase over the next several years as populations and healthcare infrastructure
investments continue to grow.
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Highlights from venture capital financings into the healthcare devices and supplies industry include:

e Totalinvestments of $129.85 billion across 28,879 deals from 2011 to 2021

e C(Capital invested peaked in 2021, with more than 527 billion invested

¢ Deal count peaked in 2019

e Median pre-money valuation was $13.94 million in 2021, a high during the observed period

Capital Invested & Deal Count in Healthcare Devices and Supplies Companies, 2011 - 2021
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Source Piuchbook Data, Inc.

COMPETITORS

The Capnospot® device could potentially be one of the first portable devices to specifically assess whether
therapeutic decompression has been successful for pneumothorax with a visual confirmation. To our knowledge,
there is no known device that has been developed as an adjunct for decompression that is simple, reproducible,
portable, and generalizable to the broad treatment of trauma patients in the prehospital setting. In this case, the
following companies have various adaptations of spring loaded or modified angiocatheters and could serve as
potential licensing oppartunities owing to the Capnospot’s® complementary ability to detect COa.

H&H Medical: H&H Medical is the manufacturer and wholesaler of critical trauma care
products intended to meet immediate and urgent needs. Among its many products,
the Company offers a Tension Pneumothorax Access Kit (TPAK) at $17.76 per unit. The
device is a 14 gauge by 3.25-inch needle and catheter for use in the management of
combat casualties who present with the signs and symptoms of a tension
pneumotheorax.” H&H Medical was acquired by Safeguard Medical in April 2021 for an
undisclosed amount.

Chinook Medical Gear, Inc.: Chinook Medical Gear isan online
retailer that provides custom medical solutions for the harshest
environments. Among its many products, the Company offers a
SPEAR-Simplified Pneumothorax Emergency Air Release 10g at

Medical
Gear, Inc.
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$45.99 per unit. The convenient device allows either lateral decompression or traditional anterior needle
thoracostomy.™

North American Rescue: Morth American Rescue is the developer and
distributor of tactical emergency medical equipment. The company offers
ways to decrease preventable deaths by providing survivability and casualty-
care medical equipment to military, law enfarcement, and EMS first
responder markets. Among its many products, the Company offers a North
American Rescue ARS for Needle Decompression at $9.60 per unit.®

|

L1~

NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE"
e

Integrated MedCraft: Integrated MedCraft is a network of patriotic

I n 'l'e g rq te d solution providers that are driven to introduce quality medical devices
and therapies to market.® The Company offers a 2" Rib Needle Chest

M e d C rd ft Decompression, 14g x 3.25g at $8.45-unit. ™

EXECUTIVE TEAM

- 3 John Aho MD, PhD — CEQ & Chief Medical Officer: Prior to founding Pneumeric, John Aho
n spent 12 years working for Mayo Clinic in various roles including General Surgery Resident,
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also a licensed board-certified general surgeon. Before his time at the Mayo Clinic, he
‘ spent 2 years as a Researcher at the University of Minnesota.

Jonathan Sackner-Bernstein, MD — Chief Regulatory Officer: Prior to joining Pneumeric,
Jonathan Sackner-Bernstein served as Chief Medical Officer and Board Member for
various medical companies. Before those roles, he was a senior official at the United
States Food and Drug Administration (FDA). While serving at the FDA, Sackner-Bernstein
led a team that created the first two prototypes of what became the Breakthrough
Therapy Designation Program and several similar outwardly looking programs.
Additionally, he helped The Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) launch
its Biological Technologies Office with its research program focused on medicine and
biology, with an emphasis on neurosciences.

Confidential Executive Summary Page 7
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Todd Wiltshire — CFO & Chief Investment Officer: Todd Wiltshire has over 30 years of
experience in finance, including products and development, government affairs/public
policy, and trading functions. He's worked at Morgan Stanley, UBS, and most recently
spent 14 years in Fidelity Investments Capital Markets unit. Wiltshire earned an AD in

Government and Law from Lafayette College and an MBA in Finance from Fordham
University.

Sasha Gentling, CFA — EVP, Business Development: Prior to joining Pneumeric, Sasha
Gentling served as Director of Investor Relations at a public medical device company.
Before that role, she was an Investment Officer at Mayo Clinic where she oversaw
external manager relationships and conducted comprehensive due diligence on new
investments in public and private markets. Gentling holds a BA from Middlebury College

and an MBA from Columbia Business School. Additionally, she is a current CFA
charterholder.

PAST FINANCING




Since inception, the company has raised $783,500 in convertible notes and $150,000 via a promissory note. The
capital from most of these notes was received in early 2022 for use as operating capital. The specific terms for
each convertible note, and promissory note, can be found in the “Capitalization & Ownership” section of the
Form C.

INVESTMENT TERMS

Security Type: Crowd Notes

Round Size: Min: $25,000 Max: 51,200,000

Discount Rate: 20%

Valuation Cap: 59 million

Conversion Provisions: In connection with equity financing of atleast $1 million, the Company has the option to
convert the Crowd Note into non-voting preferred stock at a price based on the lower of (A) a 20% discount to the
price per share for preferred stock by investors in the gqualified equity financing or (B) the price per share paid on
a $9 million valuation cap. Please refer to the Crowd Mote for a complete description of its terms, including the
conversion provisions.

Confidential Executive Summary Page 8
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RISKS

Investment Risk

An investment in the company is speculative, and as such is not suitable for anyone without a high tolerance for
risk and a low need for liquidity. You should invest only if you are able to bear the risk of losing your entire
investment. There can be no assurance that investors will receive any return of capital or profit. Investors should
have the financial ability and willingness to accept the risks (including, among other things, the risk of loss of their
entire investment and the risks of lack of liquidity) that are characteristic of private placement investments. There
will be no public market for the securities being offered, applicable securities laws will restrict any transfer of the
securities, and the securities will not be transferable without the company’s consent.

The information provided herein is not intended to be, nor should it be construed or used as, investment, tax or
legal advice, a recommendation to purchase, or an offer to sell securities of the company. You should rely on the
offering statement and documents attached as exhibits to the offering statement when making any investment

decision. An investment in the company is not suitable for all investors.

Company Risk
The company’s industry is highly competitive, and the company may not be able to compete effectively against

the other businesses in its industry. The company is subject to a number of significant risks that could resultin a
reduction in its value and the value of the company securities, potentially including, but not limited to:



Rapidly changing consumer preferences and market trends,

Inability to expand and maintain market acceptance for the company’s services and products,

Inability to gain access to international markets and comply with all applicable local laws and regulations,
Inability to achieve management’s projections for growth, to maintain or increase historical rates of growth, to
achieve growth based on past or current trends, or to effectively manage rapid growth,

Inability to develop, maintain and expand successful marketing relationships, affiliations, joint ventures and
partnerships that may be needed to continue and accelerate the company’s growth and market penetration,
Inability to keep pace with rapid industry, technological and market changes that could affect the company's
services, products and business,

Technological problems, including potentially widespread outages and disruptions in Internet and mobile
commerce,

Potential costs and business disruption that may result if the company’s customers complain or assert claims
regarding the company’'s technology,

Failure to adequately address data security and privacy concerns in compliance with U.S. and international
laws, rules and policies,

Performance issues arising from infrastructure changes, human or software errors, website or third-party
hosting disruptions, network disruptions or capacity constraints due to a number of potential causes including
technical failures, cyber-attacks, security vulnerabilities, natural disasters or fraud,

Inability to adequately secure and protect intellectual property rights,

Potential claims and litigation against the company for infringement of intellectual property rights and other
alleged violations of law,

Confidential Executive Summary Page 9
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Difficulties in complying with applicable laws and regulations, and potential costs and business disruption if the

company becomes subject to claims and litigation for legal non-compliance,
e Changes in laws and regulations materially affecting the company’'s business,
o Liability risks and labor costs and requirements that may jeopardize the company’s business,
® Dependence on and inability to hire or retain key members of management and a qualified workforce,

* Ongoing need for substantial additional capital to support operations, to finance expansion and/or to maintain

competitive position,

* |ssuance of additional company equity securities at prices dilutive to existing equity holders,

* Potential significant and unexpected declines in the value of company equity securities, including prior to,
during, and after an initial public offering, and

* |nability of the company to complete an initial public offering of its securities, merger, buyout or other liguidity

event.

'J. J. McPherson, D. S. Feigin, R. F. Bellamy, Prevalence of Tension Pneumothorax in Fatally Wounded
Combat Casualties, J. Trauma Inj. Infect. Crit. Care 60, 573-578 (2006).

). B. Holcomb, N.R. McMullin, L. Pearse, J. Caruso, C. E. Wade, L. Oetjen-Gerdes, H. R. Champion, M.
Lawnick, W. Farr, S. Rodriguez, F. K. Butler, Causes of Death in U.S. Special Operations Forces inthe
Global War on Terrorism, Ann. Surg. 245, 986—991 (2007).
"https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC7870512/

v https:/fwww . vervwellhealth.com/pleural-cavitv-function-conditions-



2249031#:~:text=The%20pleural%20cavity%20is%20the,expand%20and%20contract%20during%20resp
iration.

v https://europepmc.org/article/pmc/pmc7870512

Y https://www.expertmarketresearch.com/reports/emergency-medical-services-products-market
vIthttps://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-Systems/Statistics-Trends-and-
Reports/NationalHealthExpendData/NHE-Fact-
Sheet#:™:text=NHE%20grew%209.7%25%20t0%20%244.1,16%20percent%200f%20total%20NHE.

Vit https://www.nfpa.org/News-and-Research/Data-research-and-tools/Emergency-Responders/Fire-
department-calls

X https://www.grandviewresearch.com/industry-analysis/us-emergency-medical-services-ems-products-
market

* https://www.firerescue1.com/fire-products/firefighter-accountability/articles/top-12-firefighter-facts-
ZNtSIYDCAOtbwl2P/

“ PitchBook Data; Downloaded January 11", 2022
“https://buyhandh.com/collections/advanced-trauma/products/h-h-tension-pneumothorax-needle

M https://www.bioworld.com/articles /506163 -safeguard-medical-acquires-hh-medical-corp?v=preview
N https://www.chinookmed.com/02228/spear-simplified-pneumothorax-emergency-air-release-
10g?source=froogle&gclid=CjwKCAjw9qiTBhBbEiwAp-GEQZsxqlqgGmIgBcwivw2Yez90iMbekmS8bw-
700WsqidHzcKGf06Fo9%0CDk4QAVD BweE

W https://liveactionsafety.com/north-american-rescue-ars-for-needle-decompression-14g-x-3-
25/?sku=ST77-
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0056&gclid=CjOKCQjwidSWBhDdARIsAloTVb3wM6I 8fiJYURWARQchMrFZD8VN69syn6Qrhikgx cfdEq8ylLd
mD/KcaApcrEALw_wcB

“ https://integratedmc.com/pages /about-us

i https://integratedmc.com/products/2nd-rib-needle-chest-decompression-14g-x-3-
25?currency=USD&utm_medium=cpc&utm_source=google&utm_ campaign=Google%20Shopping&gclid
=CjOKCQjwduaUBhC8ARISANUUD|Vy9zYWRVpY4iPSISnSetECDoMi2yhjurp2 AOBAGEThWISS6cgaxy8aAskKU
EALW_wcB
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Subscription Agrearent

THE SECURITIES ARE BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 (THE "SECURITIES ACT") AND HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY
STATE OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THERE ARE FURTHER RESTRICTIONS ON
THE TRANSFERABILITY OF THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED HEREIN.

THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE RISK OF THE
LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

Pneumeric, Inc.
823 4th Street SW
Rochester, MN 55902

Ladies and Gentlermen:

The undersigned understands that Pneumeric, Inc., a Corporation organized under the laws of
Deaware (the "Company"), is offering up to $1,200,000 of Crowd Notes (the "Securities”) ina
Regulation CF Offering (the “Offering™). This Offering is maede pursuant to the Form C, dated
September 23, 2022 (the “Form C"). The undersigned further understands that the Offering is
being made pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and Regulation CF under the JOBS
Act of 2012 and without reqistration of the Securities under the Securities Act of 1933, as



amended (the "Securities Act").

L Subscription. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof and the provisions of the FormC, the
undersigned hereby imevocably subscribes for the Securiti es set forth on the signature page hereto
for the aggregate purchase price set forth on the signature page hereto, which is payable as
described in Section 4 hereof. The undersigned acknowledges that the Securities will be subject to
restrictions on transfer as set forth in this subscription agreement (the "Subscription A greement”).

2. Acceptance of Subscription and | ssuance of Securities. |t is understood and agreed that the
Company shall have the sole right;, at its complete discretion, to accept or rgject this subscription,
in whole or in part, for any reason and that the same shall be deemed to be accepted by the
Company only when it is signed by a duly authorized officer of the Company and ddivered to the
undersigned at the Closing referred to in Section 3 hereof. Subscriptions need not be accepted in
the order received, and the Securities may be alocated among subscribers.

3. TheClosing. The dosing of the purchase and sale of the Securities (the "Closing") shall take
place at 11:59 pm Pacific Time on February 27, 2023, or at such other time and place as the
Company may designate by notice to the undersigned.

4. Payment for Securities. Payment for the Securities shall be received by Evolve Bank and Trust
(the "Escrow Agent") from the undersigned of immediately available funds or other means
approved by the Conmpany at |east two days prior to the Closing, in the amount as set forth on the
signature page hereto. Upon the Closing, the Escrow Agent shall rdease such funds to the
Company. The undersigned shall receive notice and evidence of the entry of the number of the



Securities owned by undersigned refl ected on the books and records of the Company, which shall
bear a notation that the Securities were sold in reliance upon an exennpti on from registration under
the Securities Act

5. Representations and Warranties of the Company. A s of the Closing, the Company represents
and warrants thet:

a)

The Company is duly formed and vaidly existing under the laws of Ddaware, with full
power and authority to conduct its business as it is currently being conducted and to own
its assets; and has secured any other authorizations, approvals, pamits and orders required
by law for the conduct by the Company of its business as it is currently being conducted.

b) The Securities have been duly authorized and, when issued, ddlivered and paid for in the

c)

manner set forth in this Subscription Agreement, will be validly issued, fully paid and
nonassessable, and will conformin al material respects to the description thereof set forth
inthe FormC.

The execution and delivery by the Company of this Subscription Agreement and the
consummetion of the transactions contermplated hereby (including the issuance, sale and
delivery of the Securities) are within the Company’s powers and have been duly authorized
by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company. Upon full execution hereof,
this Subscription Agreement shall constitute a valid and binding agreement of the
Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its termrs, except (i) as
limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other laws
of generd applicaion affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited
bv laws raainag to the avalability of specific performance iniunctve raief. or other



equitable remedies and (iii) with respect to provisions rdating to indenmification and
contribution, as limited by considerations of public policy and by federal or securities,
"blue sky" or other similar laws of such jurisdiction (collectively referred to as the "State
Securities Laws").

d) Assuming the accuracy of the undersigned’s representations and warranties set forth in
Section 6 hereof, no order, license, consent, authorization or approva of, or exenmption by,
or action by or in respect of, or notice to, or filing or registration with, any governmental
body, agency or officia is required by or with respect to the Company in connection with
the execution, ddivery and performance by the Company of this Subscription Agreement
except (i) for such filings as may be required under Regulation CF pronmulgated under the
Securities Act, or under any applicable State Securities Laws, (ii) for such other filings and
approval s as have been made or obtained, or (iii) wherethe failure to obtain any such order,
license, consent, authorization, gpprova or exemption or give any such notice or meke any
filing or registration would not have a meterial adverse effect on the ability of the Company
to performits obligations hereunder..

6. Representations and Warranties of the Undersigned. The undersigned hereby represents and
warrants to and covenants with the Company that:

a) General.
i The undersigned has al requisite authority (and in the case of an individual, the
capacity) to purchase the Securities, enter into this Subscription Agreement and to
performall the obligations required to be performed by the undersigned hereunder,



and such purchase will not contravene any law, rule or regulation binding on the
undersigned or any investment guiddine or restriction applicable to the
undersigned.

Theundersigned is a resident of the state set forth on the signature page hereto and
is not acquiring the Securities as a nominee or agent or otherwise for any other
person.

The undersigned will comply with all applicable laws and regulations in effect in
any jurisdiction in which the undersigned purchases or sells Securities and obtain
any consent, approval or permission required for such purchases or sales under the
laws and regulations of any jurisdiction to which the undersigned is subject or in
which the undersigned makes such purchases or sales, and the Company shall have
no responsibility therefor.

I ncluding the amount set forth on the signature page hereto, in the past twave (12)
month period, the undersigned has not exceeded the investment limit as set forth in
Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF.

b) Information Concerningthe Company.

The undersigned has received a copy of the Form C. With respect to informetion
provided by the Company, the undersigned has rdied soldy on the informetion
contained in the Form C to meake the decision to purchase the Securities.

The undersigned understands and accepts that the purchase of the Securities
involves various risks, including the risks outlined in the Form C and in this



SUtECﬁ[JﬁOHAgmt The unaersigna:i represents that it is adle to bear any and
al loss associated with an investment in the Securities.

The undersigned confimme that it is not relying and will not rdy on any
communi cation (written or oral) of the Company, MicroVenture Marketplace Inc.,
or any of their respective affiliates, as investment advice or as a recommendation
to purchasethe Securities. Itis understood that i nformeati on and explanations re ated
to the terms and conditions of the Securities provided in the Form C or otherwise
by the Company, MiaoVenture Marketplace Inc. or any of thar respective
affiliates shall not be considered investment advice or a recommendation to
purchase the Securities, and that neither the Company, MicroV enture M arketplace
Inc. nor any of their respective affiliates is acting or has acted as an advisor to the
undersigned in deciding to invest in the Securities. The undersigned acknowledges
that nether the Conpany, MicoVenture Markdplace Inc. nor any of ther
respective affiliates have made any representation regarding the proper
characterization of the Securities for purposes of determining the undersigned’s
authority or suitability to invest in the Securities.

The undersigned is familiar with the business and financial condition and
operations of the Company, all as generaly described in the Form C. The
undersigned has had access to such information conceming the Company and the
Securities as it deers necessary to enable it to make an informed investment
decision conceming the purchase of the Securities.



)

vi.

Vii.

The undersigned understands that, unless the undersigned notifies the Company in
writing to the contrary at or before the Closing, each of the undersigned’s
representations and warranties contained in this Subscription Agreement will be
deemed to have been reaffinrmed and confirmed as of the Closing, taking into
account al informnation received by the undersigned.

The undersigned acknowledges that the Company has the right in its sole and
absolute discretion to abandon this Offering at any time prior to the conmpletion of
the Offering. This Subscription Agresment shall thereafter have no force or effect
and the Company shal retum any previously paid subscription price of the
Securiti es, without interest thereon, to the undersigned.

The undersigned understands that no federal or state agency has passed upon the
merits or risks of an investment in the Securities or mede any finding or
determination conceming the fairmess or advisability of this investment.

No Guaranty.

The undasigned confirms that the Company has not (i) given any guarantee or
representation as to the potentia success, retumn, effect or benefit (either legal, regulatory,
tax, finandal, accounting or otherwise) of an investment in the Securities or (ii) made any
representation to the undersigned regarding the legal ity of an investment in the Securities
under applicable lega investment or similar laws or regulations. In deciding to purchase
the Securities, the undersigned is not rdying on the advice or recommendations of the
Company and the undersigned has made its own independent decision that the investment
in the Securities is suitable and gppropriate for the undersigned.



d) Status of the Undersigned.
The undersigned has such knowledge, skill and experience in business, financial and
investment matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an
investment in the Securities. With the assistance of the undersigned’s own professiona
advisors, to the extent that the undersigned has deemed gppropriate, the undersigned hes
mede its own lega, tax, accounting and financial evaluation of the merits and risks of an
investment in the Securities and the consequences of this Subscription Agreement. The
undersigned has considered the suitability of the Securities as an investment in light of its
own circunstances and financia condition and the undersigned is able to bear the risks
associated with an investment in the Securities and its authority to invest in the Securities.

e) Restricions on Transfar or Sale of Securities.

i The undersigned is acquiring the Securities solely for the undersigned’s own
beneficia account, for investment purposes, and not with aview to, or for resalein
connection with, any distribution of the Securities. The undersigned understands
that the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or any State
Securities Laws by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof
which depend in part upon the investment intent of the undersigned and of the other
representations made by the undersigned in this Subscription Agreement. The
undersigned understands that the Company is relying upon the representations and
agresments contained in this Subscription Agreement (and any supplemental
information) for the purpose of determining whether this transaction meets the
regui rements for such exemptions.



The undersigned understands that the Securities are restricted from transfer for a
period of time under gpplicable federal securities laws and that the Securities Act
and therules of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission™)
provide in substance that the undersigned may dispose of the Securities only
pursuant to an effective registration staterment under the Securities Act, an
exemption therefrom or as further described in Rule 501 of Regulation CF, after
which certain state restrictions may apply. The undersigned understands that the
Company has no obligation or intention to register any of the Securities, or to take
action so as to permit sales pursuant to the Securities Act. Even when the Securities
beconme fredly transfarrable, a secondary market in the Securities may not deveop.
Consequently, the undersigned understands that the undersigned must bear the
economic risks of the investment in the Securities for an indefinite period of time.

Theundersigned agrees: (A) that the undersigned will not sdll, assign, pledge, give,
transfer or otherwise dispose of the Securities or any interest therein, or (B) meke
any offer or attempt to do any of the foregoing, except pursuant to Rule 501 of
Regulation CF.

7. Conditions to Obligations of the Undersigned and the Company. The obligations of the
undersigned to purchase and pay for the Securities specified on the signature page hereto and of
the Company to sd| the Securities are subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the Closing of the
following conditions precedent: the representations and warranties of the Company contained in
Section 5 hereof and of the undersigned contained in Section 6 hereof shall be true and correct as
of the Closing in all respects with the same effect as though such representations and warranties
hed been mede as of the Closing.



8. Obhligations I rrevocable. Following the Closing, the obligations of the undersigned shall be
irrevocable.

9. Legend. The cartificates, book entry or other form of notation representing the Securities sold
pursuant to this Subscription Agreement will be notated with a legend or designation, which
communi cates in some manner that the Securities were issued pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act and may only be resold pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.

10. Waiver, Amendment. Nether this Subscription Agreament nor any provisions hereof shall
be modified, changed, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing, signed by the
party against whomany waiver, change, discharge or tenmination is sought.

11. Assignability. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any right, remedy, obligation or
liability arising hereunder or by reason hereof shall be assignable by ether the Company or the
undersigned without the prior written consent of the other party.

12. Waiver of J ury Trial. THE UNDERSIGNED IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL
RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY WITH RESPECT TO ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING ARISING
OUT OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS SUBSCRIPTION
AGREEMENT.

13. Dispute Resolution.

a) General Rule



Any dispute under this Subscription Agreement will be resolved through arbitration, not
through the court system All arbitration will be conducted in the state where the executive
office of the Company is located at such time, unless both parties agree otherwise in writing
in a specific case. All arbitration will be conducted before a single arbitrator in following
the rules of the American Arbitration Association. Except as required by law, neither a
party nor the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or results of any arbitration
without the prior written consent of the other parties.

b) Appeal of Award.
Within thirty days of a fina award by the single arbitrator, either party may appeal the
award for reconsideration by a three-arbitrator pand. If there is an appedl, the other party
may cross-appeal within thirty days after noti ce of the appeal. The pand will reconsider al
aspects of the initial award that are appeal ed, including rdated findings of fact

c) Effect of Award.
Any award by the individua arbitrator that is not subject to appeal, and any pand award
on gppeal, shall be final and binding, except for any appea right under the Federal
Arbitration Act, and may be entered as a judgment in any court of conmpetent jurisdiction.

d) NoClass Adion Claims.

NO ARBITRATION SHALL PROCEED ON A CLASS, REPRESENTATIVE, OR
COLLECTIVE BASIS. No party mav ioin. consolidate or otherwise brina clainms for or



on behalf of two or more individuals or unreated corporate entities in the same arbitration
unless those persons are parties to a single transaction. An award in arbitration shall
determine the rights and obligations of the named parties only, and only with respect to the
claims in arbitration, and shall not (i) determine the rights, obligations, or interests of
anyone other than a named party, or resolve any claim of anyone other than a named party,
or (ii) make an award for the benefit of, or against, anyone other than a named party. No
administrator or arbitrator shall have the power or authority to waive, modify, or fail to
enforce this paragraph, and any attempt to do so, whether by rule, policy, and arbitration
decision or otherwise, shall be invalid and unenforceable. Any challengeto the validity of
this paragraph shall be determined exclusively by a court and not by the administrator or
any arbitrator. If this paragraph shall be deemed unenforceabl e, then any proceeding inthe
nature of a dass action shall be handled in court, not in arbitration.

14. Governing Law. This Subscription Agreement shall be govened by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to conflict of law principles
thereof.

15. Section and Other Headlings. The section and other headings contained in this Subscription
Agreaement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of
this Subscription A greement.

16. Counterparts. This Subscription A greement may be executed in any nunmber of counterparts,
each of which when so executed and delivered sha | be deamed to be an original and all of which
together shall be deemed to be one and the same agreement.



17. Natices. All noti ces and other communications provided for herein shall beinwriting and shall
be deemed to have been duly given if delivered persond ly or sent by registered or certified mail,
rebum recei pt requested, postage prepaid or email to the following addresses (or such other address
a6 ether party shall have specified by notice in writing to the other):

823 4th Street SW

Rochester, MN 55902

If to the Company: E&gﬂc; todd.wiltshire@pneumeric-
ical.com

Attention: Todd Wiltshire

[PURCHASER ADDRESS]
[E-MAIL ADDRESS]

If to the Purchaser:

18. Binding Effect. The provisions of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon and
accrue to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns.

19. Survival. All representations, warranties and covenants contained in this Subscription
Agreament shall survive (i) the acceptance of the subscription by the Company, (ii) changesinthe
transactions, documents and instruments described in the Form C which are not materia or which
are to the benefit of the undersigned and (iii) the death or disability of the undersigned.

20. Nq:_l:iﬁdim d’Ch_amThemdersugwed haebycpvamtsarﬂ agmtt_n mﬁfythe(:orrpqw



upon the occurrence of any event prior to the closing of the purchase of the Securtes pursuant to
this Subscription A greement, which would cause any representation, warranty, or covenant of the
undersigned contained in this Subscription A greament to be false or incorrect.

21. Severability. If any term or provision of this Subscription Agreaement is invalid, illegal or
unenforceablein any jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shal not affect any
other termor provision of this Subscription Agreement or invaidate or render unenforceable such
termor provision in any other jurisdiction.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned has executed this Subscription Agreement this [DAY ]
OF [MONTH], [Y EAR].

PURCHASER (if an individual):

By
Name

PURCHASER (if an entity):

Legal Name of Entity




By
Name:
Titde

State/Country of Domicile or Formation:

The offer to purchase Securities as set forth above is confinmed and accepted by the Conpany as
to [amount of Securities to be acquired by Purchaser] for [total amount to be paid by Purchaser].

Pneumeric, Inc.

By.
Name: Todd Wiltshire
Title: Chief Financial Officer







EXHIBITD

Crowd Note






THIS INSTRUMENT AND THE SECURITIES ISSUABLE UPON THE CONVERSION HEREOF HAVE NOT
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIESACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “ACcT”). THEY MAY NOT
BE SOLD, OFFERED FOR SALE, PLEDGED, HY POTHECATED, OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED EXCEPT IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE ACT. FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF THIS INSTRUMENT, SECURITIES
SOLD IN RELIANCE ON REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE ACT MAY ONLY BE
TRANSFERRED TO THE COMPANY, TO AN “ACCREDITED INVESTOR” WITHIN THE MEANING OF
RULE 501 OF REGULATION D UNDER THE ACT, AS PART OF AN OFFERING REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT WITH THE SEC, OR TO A MEMBER OF INVESTOR’S FAMILY OR THE EQUIVALENT,
TO A TRUST CONTROLLED BY THE INVESTOR, TO A TRUST CREATED FOR THE BENEFIT OF A
MEMBER OF THE FAMILY OF THE INVESTOR OR EQUIVALENT, OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE
DEATH OR DIVORCE OF THE INVESTOR OR OTHER SIMILAR CIRCUMSTANCE. THE SECURITIES HAVE
NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SEC, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR
OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES PASSED
UPCN THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THE SUBSCRIPTION
AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER MATERIALS OR INFORMATION MADE AVAILABLE TO INVESTOR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY ISUNLAWFUL.

Pneumeric, Inc.
CROWD NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, Preunreric, Inc. (the“Company”), hereby promises to pay to each
inveestor (the “linvesbor) who isrecorded inMicroVenture Marketplace Inc., (thePlatfiormi) records ashaving
subscribed to this security (the““Crrowd Nabe”) the principal sumof his/her subscription (the “PurchasePrice’)
unless converted into equity securities pursuant to Section 2.



The “Valuation Cap” is $9 million.
The “Disocount” is 20%.

The “Offering Deadline’ is February 27, 2023.

1 Definitions.

a. “Converdon Shares’ shall mean with respect to a convearsion pursuant to Section 2,
shares of the Company’s preferred stock issued inthe Quaified Equity Financing.

b. “Converdson Price’ withrespect to a conversion pursuant to Section 2 shall equal the lower
of (i) the product of (A) one nrinus any applicable Discount and (B) the price paid per share
for preferred stock by the investors in the Quaified Equity Financing, or (ii) the quotient
resulting from dvidng (A) the Valuation Cap by (B) the Fuly-Diluted Cepitalization
imnrediaEly prior to the closing of the Qualified Equity Financing.

C. “CorporateTransaction” shall mean:

i. thedosing of the sale, transfer or other disposition of al or substantially al of the
Company’s a5Sets,

ii. the consunetion of the merger or consolication of the Conmpany with or into another
entity (except a merger or consolidation in which the holders of capital stock of the
Company inmediaely prior to such merger or consolidation continue to hold at least
50% of the voting power of the capital stock of the Conpany or the surviving or
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acauiring entity),

iii. the closing of the transfer (whether by merger, consolidetion or otherwise), inone
transaction or a series of related fransactions, to a person or group of affiliated
persons (other than an underwriter of the Company’s securities), of the Company’s
secunitiesif, after such dosing, such person or group of affiliated persons would hold
50% or more of the outstanding voting stock of the Conpany (or the surviving or
acquiring entity), or

iv. the IPO, liquidetion, dissolution or winding up of the Company; provided, however,
that a transaction shall not constitute a Corporate Transaction if its sole purpose isto
change the state of the Company’s incorporation or to creste a holding conmpany that
will be owned in substantialy the same proportions by the persons who held the
Company’s securities immnediately prior to such transaction.

“Carporate Transaction Payment”’ shal mean an amount equal to two times (2x) the
Purchase Price. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors infull, then proceeds from
the respective transaction will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among Investors
in proportion to their Purchase Price.

“Date of Issuance” shal mean the date upon which the | nvestor subscription is recorded in
thePlatform’s records as having been accepted by the Company at the date of dosing.

“Fully-Diluted Capitalization® shall mean the nuber of shares of outstanding connon
stock of the Compeny on a fully-diluted bedis, induding (i) conversion or exercise of al
securities convertible into or exercisable for conmmon stock, (i) exercise of al oustanding
ontiors and warrants to purchase comnon sock. and. inthe case of Section 1(b). (iii) the



shares reserved or authorized for iss:.moeuﬂerﬂ'\ecdmpany’s existing stock q:!]onplanor
any stock option plan created or increased inconnection with such transaction; butexduding,
for this purpose, the conversion contermplated by the applicable provision of Section 2.

“Irrevocable Proxy” shall mean the agreement appointing the Platform or an affiliate of
the Platform as the sole and exclusive attorney and proxy of the Investor, with full power
of substitution and re-substitution, to vote and exercise all voting and related rights with
respect to al of the securities of the Company that now are or hereafter may be
beneficially owned by Investor.

“Major Investor” shal mean any Investor ina Crowd Note in which the Purchase Price is
equal to or greater than $25,000.

“Maximum Raise Amount” shall mean $1,200,000 under Reguiation CF.
“Qutstanding Principal” shal mean thetotal of the Purchase Price.

“Qudified Equity Finandng’ shal mean the first sale (or series of related sales) by the
Company of its preferred stock following the Date of Issuance from which the Conpany
receives gross proceeds of not less than $1,000,000 (exduding the aggregate amount of
securities converted into preferred stiock in connection with such sale or series of related
sales).

“Shadow Series’ shall mean shares of a series of the Company’s preferred stock that is
identical in all respects to the shares of preferred stock issued in the Qualified Equity
Financing (e.g., if the Company sdls Series A Preferred Stock in the Qudified Equity
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Finencing, the Shadow Series would be Series A-1 Preferred Stock), except that the
liquidetion preference per share of the Shadow Series shall equal the Conversion Price (as
determined pursuant to Section 2) and the fallowing additional differences:

i. Shedow Series shareholders shall grant their vote on any matter that issubmitied to a
vote or for the consent of the stockholders of the Comrpany (except for on meatters
required by law) by irrevocable proxy; and

ii. Shadow Series shereholders shall receive quarterly business updates from the
company through the Platform but will have no additional informration or inspection
rights (except with respect to such rights which are reguired by law).

m “Target CF Minimum’ shal mean $25,000 raised via Regulation CF.

2. Conversion ofthe Crovwxd Nate.

a Qualified Equity Finandng Upon the occurrence of a Qudified Equity Finencing, the Crowd
Note will convert intn Conversion Shares pursuant to thefollowing:

i. If the Investor is not a Major Investor, the Crowd Note will convert into Conversion
Shares uponthe earlier of (A) the Company’s election or (B) a Corporate Transaction.

ii. If the Investor is a Maor Investor, the Company will convert the Crowd Note into
Conversion Shares priorto the desing of the Qualified Equity Finencing.

b Conversion Medhanics Conpany shall convert the Crowd Note into Conversion Shares equal to the
quotient obitained by dividing the Outstanding Principal by the Conversion Price.



i.  Theissuance of Conversion Shares pursuant to the conversion of this Crowd Note shall be
upon and subject to the same termns and conditions applicableto the stock sold inthe Quialified
Equity Financing; provided, however, that if the Investor is not a Mgor I nvestor, the | nvestor
shall receive shares of a Shadow Series with certain limited rights.

c¢. Corporate Transaction. |n the event of a Corporate Transaction, the Conmpany shall notify the
I nvestor inwriting of the terms of the Corporate Transaction.

i.  If the Corporate Transaction occurs prior to a Qualified Equity Finencing, the Investor shall
receive the higher val ue received by either:

A. Converting to Prefarad Stock. Immediataly prior o the closing of the Corporate
Transaction, such Investor’s Crowd Note shall beconverted into thet: nurmber of sheres of
preferred stock of the Cormpany eoud to the quotient obtained by dividing (1) the product
of the Outstanding Principal and the Fully-Diluted Capitaization inmediatey prior to the
dosing of the Corporete Transaction by (2) the Va uetion Cep; or

B. Obtaining the Corporate Transaction Payment

ii. If the Corporate Transaction occurs after a Qudified Equity Financing the Conpany shall
convert this Crowd Note into Conversion Shares pursuant to Section2(a).

d Mechanicsof Conversion. As pronptly as practicable after the conversion of this Crowd Note, the
Company at its expense will issue and ddliver to the | nvestor, upon surrender of this Crowd Note, the
respective nurber of Conversion Shares.

e NoteCompletion. ThisCrowd Notewill termrinate uponthe earier of: (i) a conversion of theentire
3



Purchase Price under this Crowd Note into Conversion Shares; or (ii) the payment of announts due
to the Investor pursuant to Section2(c).

3. Representations and Warranties of the Campany. 1n connection with the transactions provided for
herein, the Company hereby represents and warrants to the I nvestor that:

a Organization, Good Standing and Qudlification. The Conpany is a corporation duy organized,
vaidy existing, and ingood standing and has all requisite corporate power and authority to cary onits
business as now conducted. The Company is duly qualified to transact business and isingood standing
ineach juisdidioninwhichthefallureto so qualify would havea meteria adverse effect onits business
or properties.

b Autharization. Except for the authorization and issuance of the Conversion Shares issugble in
connection with a Qudified Equity Financing or a Corporate Transaction, all corporate action has been
taken on the part of the Conpany, its officers, directors and stockholders necessary for the
authorization, execution and ddivery of this Crowd Note. The Company has taken al corporate action
required to meke a| of the obligations of the Conpany reflected in the provisions of this Crowd Note
the vdid and enforceable obligations they purport to be, and this Crowd Note, when executed and
ddivered by the Conpany, shall constitute the valid and legdly binding obligetion of the Conpany,
enforcesble against the Company in accordance with its termrs.

c. Offering Subject in part to the truth and accuracy of the Investor’s representations set forth herein,
the offer, sale and issuance of this Crowd Note are exermpt from the registration requirements of any
applicable state and federal securities laws, and neither the Company nor any authorized agent acting
onits behelf will take any action hereafter that would cause the loss of such exemption.



d Compliancewith Other Instruments. The execution, ddivery and performance of thisCrowd Note,
and the consunmretion of the transactions contenplated hereby, will not constitute or result ina defalt,
violaion, conflict or breach in any meteria respect of any provison of the Company’s current
Certificate of Incorporation or bylaws, or in any material respect of any instrument, judgment, order,
writ, decree, privacy policy or contract towhichitisa party or by whichitis bound, or, to itsknowledge,
of any provision of any federd or state statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Conpany.

e Valid Issuance of Stodk. The Conversion Shares, when issued, sold and deivered upon
conversion of this Crowd Note, will be duly authorized and vaidy issued, fully paid and
nonassessable, will be free of restrictions on transfer other than restrictions on transfer set
forth herein and pursuant to applicable state and federal securities laws and, based in part
upon the representations and warranties of the Investor herein, will be issued in
compliance with all applicable federal and state securities laws.

f. Intelectual Property. To its knowledge, the Company owns or possesses or believes it can acquire
oncommerdialy ressonable termrs sufficient lega rights to dl patents, patent applicaiions, trademarks,
trademerk applications, service marks, trade names, copyrights, trade secrets, licenses, donrain names,
mask works, informretion and proprietary rights and processes as are necessary to the conduct of its
business as now conducted and as presently proposed to beconducted withoutany known corflictwith,
orinfringement of, the rights of others. The Company has not received any conmrunications adleging
that the Conpany has violated or, by condudting its business, would violate any of the petents, tradenerks,
sarvice marks, trade names, copyrights, trade sacrets, mask works or other proprietary rightts or processes of
any other person.

g Litigation. TotheCompany’s knowledge, thereisno private or governmenta action, sLit, procesding,
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claim arbitration or investigation pending before any agency, court or tribunal, foreign or domestic, or
threatened against the Comrpany or any of its properties or any of its officers or managers (in their
capecities as such). Thereisnojudgmert, decree or order against the Conpany, or, to the knowledge
of the Conrpany, any of its directors or managers (in their capecities as such), that could prevert,
enjoin, or meterialy ater or deay any of the transactions contermplated by this Crowd Note, or that
could reasonably be expected to have a meterial adverse effect on theCorrpany.

4. Representations and Warranties of the Investor. |n connection with the transactions provided for
herein, the | nvestor hereby represents and warrants to the Corrpany thet:

a Authorization. This Crowd Note constitutes Investor’s velid and legally hinding obligation,
enforcesble in accordance with its terms, except as may be limited by (i) applicable bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, or similar laws relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights
and (ii) laws relaing to the availability of specific performance, inundive rdief or other eguitable
remedies.

b Purchase Entirdy far Own Account. Investor acknowledges that this Crowd Note is issued to
Investor in reliance upon Investor’s representation to the Company that the Crowd Note will be
acquired for investment for Investor’s own account.

C. Required Information Thel nvestor acknowl edges they have received dl theinformration necessary
or gppropriate for deciding whether to invest inthis Crowd Note, and the Investor represents that. the
Investor has had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Conpany regarding
the termns and conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional
informration necessary to verify the accuracy of the informration provided



d Reiance on Advice The Investor acknowledges that they are not rying on the advice or

recommenchktions of the Company or MicroV enture Marketplace Inc., or the affiliates of ether,

and the Investor has mede its own independent decision that an invesiment inthis i nstrument and

the underlying securities is suitable and appropriate.

Federal or Stabe Agencies. The Investor acknowledges that no federal or state agency hes passed
upon the nrerits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the underlying securities or mede any
finding or determination concerning the faimess or advisability of this investment.

Vating and Inspection Rights The Investor acknowledges that if they are not a Major Investor
they shall have limited voting, informration and inspection rights.

No Public Market. The | nvestor acknowledges that no public market now exists for any of the
securities issued by the Company, and that the Conpany has made no assurances that a public
nrarket will ever exist for thisinstrument and the securities to be acquired by the I nvestor hereunder.

5. Miscellaneous.
a Seaurity. This Crowd Noteis a generd unsacured obligetion of the Corrpeny.

b. Spedal Purpose Vehide The Investor agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith

C

by the Company’s board of directors to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of
Capital Stock issued pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other
entity designed to aggregate the interests of holders of Crowd Notes.

Successors and Assigns. The terms and conditions of this Crowd Note shdl inureto the benefit of
5



and be hinding upon the respective successors and assigns of the parties hereto; provided, however,
thet the Company may not assign its obligations under this Crowd Note without the prior written
consent of the | nvestor.

Governing Law. This Crowd Note shall be governed by and construed under the laws of Deaware
as applied to other insruments mede by Delaware residents to be performed entirdy within the state
of Deaware, regardess of the laws that might otherwise govem under applicable principles of
conflicts of law.

Notices All natices and other conmrunications given or mede pursuant to this Crowd Note shell be
inwriting and shall be deemed efectively given upon the earlier of actual receipt or: (i) personal
ddivery to the party to benatified, (ii) when sent, if sent by electronic nreil or facsinileduring normrel
business hours of the recipient, and if not sent during noma business hours, then on therecipient’s
next business day, (iii) five days after having been sent by registered or certified nrail, retumn receipt
requested, postage prepeid, or (iv) one business day after deposit with a nelionelly recognized
ovemight courier, freight prepaid, specifying next business day ddivery, with written verification of
receipt

Finanding Agreements. The |nvestor understands and agrees that the conversion of the Crowd
Note into Conversion Shares may require the Investor’s execution of certain agreements relating to
the purchese and sale of such securities as well as registration, co sale, rights of first refusd, rights of
firstoffer and voting rights, if any, relating to such securities. Thelnvestor agrees to execute all such
agresments in connection with the corversion so long as the issuance of Conversion Shares issued
pursuant to the conversion of thisCrowd Note are subject to the same terms and conditions applicable
to the preferred stock sold inthe Quilified Equity Finanding (or the Shadow Series).



g Severanility. IT one or nore provisons of Tnis Crowa NOo@E are nad o e unenforcaaie undar
applicable law, such provison shall beexd uded fromthis Crowd Note and the balance of the Crowd
Noteshall beinterpreted as if such provisionwere so exd uded and shall beenforceable inaccordance
withits termes.

h  Transfer of a Crowd Note Subjectto (i) the prior written approval of the Cormpany, which may
be given or withheld in the Company’s sole discretion and (ii) corpliance with applicable federal
and state securities laws (ind uding the restrictions described in the legends to this Crowd Note), this
Crowd Note and &l rights hereunder are transferable in whole or in part by the Investor to any person
or entity upon written notice to the Cormpany.

i. Closing Procedures Investor funds can be released to the Conrpany if (i) the Target CF
Minimum is reached on or before the Offering Deadline; or (ii) the Company conducts an
intermedi ate close, subject to certain terms and conditions.

j. Entire Agreement; Amendments and Waivers. This Crowd Note congtitutes the full and entire
understanding and agreement between the parties with regard to the subjects hereof. TheCompany’s
agreements with each Investor are separate agreements, and the sales of the Crowd Notes to each
I nvestor are separate sales.

6. Dispute Resolution.

a General Rule. Any dispute unda this Crowd Note will be resolved through arbitraiion, not through
the court system All arbitration will be conducted in the state in which the executive office of the
Company is located at such time of dispute unless both parties agree otherwise inwriting ina specific
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case. All arbitration will be conducted before a single arbitrator in following the rules of the American
Arhitretion Associgion. Except as required by law, neither a party nor the arbitrator may disdose the
existence, content or results of any arbitration without the prior written consent of the other parties.

Appeal of Award. Withinthirty days of a find award by the snglearbitrator, either party may appesl
the award for reconsideration by a three-arbitratior pandl. If there is an apped, the other party may
cross-appeal withinthirty days after notice of the appeal. The panel will reconsider al aspects of the
initid award that are gppedled, induding related findings of fact

Effect of Award. Any award by the individug arbitrator that is not subject to appedl, and any panel
award on appedl, shall befinal and binding, except for any appeal right under the Federal Arbitration
Act, and may beentered as a judgmentinany court of competentjurisdiction

No Class Aclion Claims. NO ARBITRATION SHALL PROCEED ON A CLASS,
REPRESENTATIVE, OR COLLECTIVE BASIS. No party may join, consolidate, or otherwise
bring claims for or on behalf of two or nore individudls or unrelated corporate entities in the same
arbitration unless those persons are parties to a dngle transaction. An award in arbitration shall
determine the rights and obligetions of the named perties only, and only with respect to the dainsin
arbitration, and shell not (i) determinethe rightts, obligetions, or interests of anyone other than a named
party, or resolve any claimof anyone other than a named party, or (i) meke an award for the benefit
of, or against, anyone other than a named party. No administrator or arbitrator shal have the power
or authority to waive, nodify, or fail to enforce this paragraph, and any attenpt to do so, whether by
rule, palicy, and arbitration decision or otherwise, shal beinvaidand unenforceable. Any challengeto
the vaidity of this paragraph shall be determined exd usively by a court and not by the administrator
or any arbitrator. If this paragraph shall bedeemed unenforcesble, then any proceeding inthe nature
of a dass action shal be handled incourt, notinarbitration.



7. Approval. The Company hereby represents that its Board of Directors, intheexercise of itsfiduciary duty,
has approved the Company’s execution of thisCrowd Note based upon a ressonable belief that the Purchase
Price provided hereunder isappropriate for the Company after reasonabl e inquiry conceming theCompany’s
finencing objectives and financial situetion. I n addition, the Conmpany hereby represents that it intends to use
the proceeds primerily for the operations of its business, and not for any personal, family or household
purpose.

8. Subscription Procedure Each Investor, by providing his or her name, and subscription anmount, confims
such investment through the Platformand has signed this Crowd Note eectronically. | nvestor agrees that
his or her dectronic signature is the legal equivaent of his or her manua signeture on this Crowd Note. By
corfinming, the I nveestor consents to be legally bound by the Crowd Note’s terms and conditions, and to the
terms and conditions of subscription established by the Platform. Investments ey be accepted up to the
MaximumRaise Amount up urtil the Offering Deadline.
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PNEUMERIC, INC.

CAPNOSPOT- A Novel Visual Detection Device Product for Thoracostomy



Legal Notice

Any statements contained in this document regarding us, our expectations, beliefs,
plans, objectives, assumptions, or future events or performance are not historical
facts and are forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned that these
forward-looking statements involve uncertainties and risks that could cause actual
performance and results of operations to differ materially from those anticipated.
The forward-looking statements contained herein represent our judgment as of the
date of publication of this document, and we caution you not to place undue
reliance on such statements. We are a startup business and, as such, certain
images contained in this document are for illustration purposes only. Our company,
our management, and our affiliates assume no obligation to update any forward-
looking statements to reflect events are the initial publication of this document or to
reflect the occurrence of subsequent events.

Please see the end of this presentation for important risk disclosure
information.



Pneumeric, Inc.

« Medical device company aimed at improving care in military and civilian trauma for
those affected by pneumothorax, also known as collapsed lung

« Mission - “Save soldiers and civilian lives from traumatic injuries that kill.”



The Clinical Problem - Pneumothorax

- Pneumothorax - a collapsed lung, air leaks into the space
between lung and the chest wall (the pleural space)

- A collapsed lung is air under pressure -- air cannot leave the
pleural space!

» Pressure build-up can compress and lead to blood vessels that
carry blood to the heart, causing cardiac arrest within minutes

+ 30% of preventable combat mortalities die from collapsed lung

i, v




Emergency Medicine Market Opportunit

- Market is directed towards
military and EMS and fire
department services worldwide

1 e .:l
| |

- Projected CAGR of +7.2% through
2025, driven by demand for . 4
emergency careV "

- Most of these current products
need to be stockpiled for disaster
response, are disposable, and
expirev

Source: Graond View Research (U5, Emergency Medical Services Products Market Report, 2018-2025 (grandviewresearch.com):




Addressable Market (Total Addressable Market)

us US Total EU EU Total Total Market
Units Units

Fire Trucks (5 units each)* 371,667 1,858,335 635,195 3,175,975 5,034,310
Active-Duty Combat Military (1) 130,000 130,000 60,000 60,000 190,000
Ground Ambulance Vehicles (5) 48,374 241,870 32,400 162,000 403,870
Air Ambulances (5) 800 4,000 1,252 6,260 10,260
Emergency Rooms (5) 5,200 26,000 8,141 40,705 66,705
Commercial Aircraft (5) 7,600 38,000 6,700 33,500 71,500

563,641 2,298,205 743,688 3,478,440 5,776,645

*See addressable market assumptions appendix in
spreadsheet



Decompression is the standard of
care and often fails

- Used in pre-hospital and hospital cases where a collapsed lung is
suspected

- Thoracostomy catheter decompresses air in the thoracic cavity --
“Wait... did it work?”

» Current standard -- Listen for a “gush of air” and/or feel for a
“pop” or “sudden decrease in resistance”

- We believe chaotic nature of trauma can cause current standard
to be less effective

- Needle Thoracostomy failure rate of 20-50%! Vii. viii



Pneumeric Capnospot®

Visual Detection Device

- Has potential to become the standard of care

« Binary “yes” or “no” removes operator
subjectivity

« Lightweight, portable, real-time confirmatory
color change of decompression

+ Designed and developed at Mayo Clinic

' l"l'l ‘
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How it works

* Rapid, efficient, visual detection of needle placement using
Colorimetric Capnography

» Capnography (Ph paper) is applicable to detection of CO,

* The collapsed lung is comprised of expired air. This air contains
CO, This alters the acidity of the gas.

» “Litmus paper” - like visualization detects the presence of CO,

* Lightweight, portable = fits the environment

» Ultrasound; bubbles = doesn't fit the environment, bulky
equipment, operator dependent

* Aspiration = Unreliable, operator dependent




Business Model

 The current standard of care to prevent deaths from collapsed lung is to
therapeutically decompress the thorax with a needle and listen for an
audible gush of air.

. A simple medical device to assure therapeutic decompression could
help solve this clinical problem. This can be detected by exploiting the
differences between the gas in the pneumothorax and room air. A
major difference is the pneumothorax air contains CO, which alters the
Ph.

. The Capnospot® leverages this technology. It is intuitive to the end user
and inexpensive to manufacture, is protected intellectually and can
command a premium from a pricing standpoint, is disposable, and
expires.

. The Capnospot® needs to be stockpiled for use. Using established

distribution partnerships and channels for both military and civilian
sales may provide a straightforward path to commercial distribution.




Current Status of Pneumeric Inc.

+ July 2021 formed as a U.S. Delaware C corporation

- Exclusive patent license with Mayo Clinic signed July 2021

+ Contract manufacturer partnership established September 2021
- FDA 513g submitted (pending FDA review)



Development Timeline

-2 Months Now 6-8 Months 1 Year

+ Corporate formation + KOL engagement + Initial scale +  Manufacturing at Scale
completed *  Marketing Plan manufacturing * Increased Marketing

+  Mayo license * Seed funding + Active Marketing *  Volume sales
completed *  Manufacturing * Early commercialization
Military approach design and tooling - Distribution and Strategic
Finalize contract + SBIR Phase Il Partnerships

manufacturing Submission +  Series A
FDA 513g submission +  FDA registration




Marketing Plan

- US and EU Civilian Market - Hospital, EMS, and Fire departments

- Clarion and 2Health - Engaged partners to connect Capnospot to distributors, and EMS/Fire
customers, Maximize brand awareness and product market fit through digital and print
marketing

- Webcasts - showcase customer testimonials, and explain product differentiators.

- FDI Conference - Thousands of buyers and decision makers in multiple market segments for
exposure

+  Website and Journal outreach - Promoted in JEMS eNewsletter readership with 38,000
purchasing decision makers and email outreach of 10,000 persons

« Social Media outreach - Lead and demand generation to 750,000 firefighters and EMS decision
makers

- Military Market - Department of Defense, combat, and medical personnel.

« In addition to being reached with the above approaches. Respected GSA device distributors,

influence early government adopters, and motivate practice and decision makers to be standard

of care in military environments



Sales Strategy

Direct Retail/Wholesale Civilian to Hospital/EMS

« Two sales representatives supervised by sales director
- East (US), West (US)

Strategic Partnerships

+  Quick Tube Medical - Distributes bundled chest tube kits
- Accesses large government contracts and accounts




Intellectual Property

+ Two Issued U.S. Utility Patents licensed by Mayo Clinic to Pneumeric
+ US 10,842,920 B2 - Qualitatively detects CO; after chest decompression.
+ https://patentimages.storage.googleapis.com/5e/26/b9/e73848af074946/US10842920.pdf

+ US 10,335,524 B2 - Covers the system for quantitative measurement of CO, and pressure of gas coming
out of the chest.

+ https://patentimages.storage.googleapis.com/70/4b/e2/e27a689aeeb19e/US10335524.pdf
+ PCT/US2015/064776 - Covers U.S. patents in ports of trade

+ https://patentscope.wipo.int/search/en/detail.jsf?docld=W02016094548

Lsol1 B2

un United States Patent (o) Patent No:  US 10,842,920 B2 | 0> United States Patent (o) Patent N US 10,335,524 B2
Aho et al. (44 Date of Pateni: MNov. 24, 2020 Aho et al. 45 Date of Patent: Jul. 2, 2019

US01033552482




Team Biographies

+ John Aho MD, PhD - CEO & Chief Medical Officer - Inventor. General Trauma Surgeon and Engineer. 20+ patents and 90+
manuscripts in medical devices and clinical reduction to practice in particular in the trauma space. KOL in pneumothorax
and care.

+ Jonathan Sackner-Bernstein, MD - Chief Regulatory Officer- formerly a senior official at the United States Food and
Drug Administration, While serving at the FDA, he led the team that created the first two prototypes of what became the
Breakthrough Therapy Designation program and several similar outwardly looking programs. Sackner-Bernstein helped
DARPA launch its Biological Technologies Office with its research program focused on medicine and biology, with its
emphasis on neurosciences.

+ Todd Wiltshire - CFO & Chief Investment Officer- Over thirty years of experience in finance, including product and
business development, government affairs/public policy, and trading functions. He has worked at Morgan Stanley, UBS,
and most recently spent 14 years in Fidelity Investments Capital Markets unit as VP of Securities Finance / Prime Brokerage.
Todd earned an AB in Government and Law from Lafayette College and an MBA in Finance from Fordham University.

+ Legal Team - Founded in Minneapolis in 1948, Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. is a full-service law firm with more than 300
attorneys serving clients in over 50 practice and industry areas. The firm is headquartered in Minneapolis, MN, and has
other offices in the region as well as in Shanghai, China and Saltillo, Mexico.

» IP Legal Team - Fish & Richardson P.C. is a global patent, intellectual property litigation, and commercial litigation law
firm with more than 400 attorneys and technology specialists across the U.S. and Europe

« Accounting - Eide Bailly. Founded in 1917. Top 25 CPA and consulting firm. 40 offices in 14 states.
Manufacturing - Naglreiter MDDO (Miramar, FL)
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Risk Disclosures

Investment Risk

An investment in the company is speculative, and as such is not suitable for anyone
without a high tolerance for risk and a low need for liquidity. You should invest only if
you are able to bear the risk of losing your entire investment. There can be no assurance
that that investors will receive any return of capital or profit. Investors should have the
financial ability and willingness to accept the risks (including, among other things, the risk of
loss of their entire investment and the risks of lack of liquidity) that are characteristic of
private placement investments. There will be no public market for the securities being
offered, applicable securities laws will restrict any transfer of the securities, and the
securities will not be transferable without the company’s consent.

The information provided herein is not intended to be, nor should it be construed or used
as, investment, tax or legal advice, a recommendation to purchase, or an offer to sell
securities of the company. You should rely on the offering statement and documents
attached as exhibits to the offering statement when making any investment decision. An
investment in the company is not suitable for all investors.



Risk Disclosures

Company Risk

The company’s industry is highly competitive, and the company may not be able to compete effectively against
the other businesses in its indusiry. The company is subject to a number of significant risks that could result in a
reduction in its value and the value of the company securities, potentially including, but not limited to:

Rapidly changing consumer preferences and market trends,

Inability to expand and maintain market acceptance for the company's services and products,

Inability to gain access to international markets and comply with all applicable local laws and regulations,

Inability to achieve management's projections for growth, to maintain or increase historical rates of growth, to achieve
growth based on past or current trends, or to eflfectively manage rapid growth,

Inability to develop, maintain and expand successful marketing relationships, afiliations, joint ventures and
partnerships that may be needed to continue and accelerate the company's growth and market penetration,

Inability to keep pace with rapid industry, technological and market changes that could affect the company's services,
products and business,

Technological problems, including potentially widespread outages and disruptions in Internet and mobile commerce,
Potential costs and business disruption that may result if the company's customers complain or assert claims
regarding the company's technology,

Failure to adequately address data security and privacy concerns in compliance with U.S. and international laws, rules
and policies,

Performance issues arising from infrastructure changes, human or software errors, website or third-party hosting
disruptions, network disruptions or capacity constraints due to a number of potential causes including technical
failures, cyber-attacks, security vulnerabilities, natural disasters or faud,



Risk Disclosures

Company Risk (conf'd)

* Inability to adequately secure and protectintellectual property rights,

* Potential claims and litigation against the company for inringement of intellectual property rights and other alleged
violations of law,

« Difficulties in complying with applicable laws and regulations, and potential costs and business disruption if the
company becomes subject to claims and litigation for legal non-compliance,

+ (Changes in laws and regulations materially affecting the company's business,

+ Liability risks and labor costs and requirements that may jeopardize the company's business,

*+ Dependence on and inability to hire or retain key members of management and a qualified workforce,

* Ongoing need for substantial additional capital to support operations, to finance expansion and/or to maintain
competitive position,

* Issuance of additional company equity securities at prices dilutive to existing equity holders,

* Potential significant and unexpected declines in the value of company equity securities, including prior to, during, and
after an initial public offering, and

* Inability of the company to complete an initial public offering of its securities, merger, buyout or other liquidity event.



